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Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.
(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015. date 26/03/2015)

Notice of Annual General Meeting

The 47th Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 8th July, 2018 at 10.30 a.m. at
Gadkari Rangayatan Natyagruh, Talao Pali, Thane (W) to transact the following business. All the members

are requested to remain present at the meeting.

1. To read and confirm the minutes of 46th Annual General Meeting held on 13.08.2017.

2. To consider and approve the Annual Accounts which consist of the report of Board of Directors, the
Report of Statutory Auditors, Profit & Loss A/c. and Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March, 2018.

3. To approve the Compliance Report on Statutory Audit for the year 2016-17.

4. To approve appropriation of Profit and declaration of dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2018 as
recommended by the Board of Directors.

5. To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2018-19.

6. To condone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.

7. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommend M/s. Gogate & Co., as Statutory Auditors for the Year
2018-19.

8. Any other business with the permission of the Chair

By the order of the Board of Directors
Uday A. Shetye
Chief Executive Officer
Date : 21/06/2018.
Place : Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400605.

Note: 1. If there is no quorum within half an hour after appointed time, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and will be held at 11.00 a.m. on same day and the agenda of the meeting
shall be transacted at the venue irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye Law No.
30(iii).

2. The members who wish to make any suggestion or ask any questions should submit the same
in writing on or before 30/06/2018 at the Bank’'s Head Office during working hours. Only
suggestion or questions submitted in writing upto 30/06/2018 will be considered.

3. The entry is restricted to members only.

The copy of the Notice and Annual Report is published in Bank’s website www.gpparsikbank.com.

5. The members can also collect the copy of Annual Report from the nearest branch of the Bank.
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Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak

AMP (Banking)

Administration
NAME QUALIFICATION DESIGNATION
BBM, CAIIB, Intermediate CWA, EMBA, | Chief Executive Officer.

(Upto 31.03.2018)

Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale

B.Com., LL.B., CAIIB, M.A., GDC&A,

IIBF.

Dip. UCB, Certificates in HR, BCSBI from

General Manager.
(Officiating Chief Executive Officer —
from 01.04.2018 to 06.06.2018)

Shri. Uday A. Shetye

B.Sc., DFM., CAIIB — I, DIRM.

Chief Executive Officer
(from 07.06.2018)

Shri. Janardan M. Bote

B.Com., JAIIB, GDC&A, Dip.UCB.

General Manager.
(Business Development.)

Mr. Mahesh B. Tiwari

B.Com., LL.B, GDC&A, JAIIB

Assistant General Manager.

Mrs. Priyanka K. Chavan B.Com. Assistant General Manager.
Mrs. Suvarna S. Patil B.Com. Assistant General Manager.
Mr. Rajendra B. More B.Com. Assistant General Manager.
Mr. Kishor C. Raje B.Com., JAIIB Assistant General Manager.

Mr. Manoj V. Gadkari

B.Com., CAIIB.GDC&A., Dip. DB

Chief Information Officer.

Mr. Vijay M. Bhosale

B.Com.

Chief Manager.

Mr. Vasudev K. Guram

B.Com., CAIIB, GDC&A, CISA

Chief Manager — Audit & Inspection

Mrs. Shilpa S. Gadkari

B.Com., CAIIB, CA.

Chief Manager (Large Advances Cell)

Mr. Yashwant N. Mate

B.Com., GDC&A, DIP.PRO.

Public Relations Officer.

Consultant
Mr. Satish R. Utekar B.Com., LL.B, CAIIB-I Consultant
Bankers
. | Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai. 9. | Bank of India. 17. | ICICI Bank Ltd.
2. | Maharashtra State Co-operative Bank Ltd. | 10. | HDFC Bank. 18. | Punjab National Bank
3. | Bank of Baroda 19, | Rotak Mahindra 1 4 | vEg Bank Ltd.
Bank.
4. | State Bank of India. 12. | Dena Bank. 20. | Thane District Central Co-operative Bank.
5. | Union Bank of India. 13. | Corporation Bank. o1 Kolhapur District Central Co-operative
6. | State Bank of Hyderabad. 14. | Canara Bank. " | Bank Ltd.,
7. | Bank of Maharashtra. 15. | SVC Bank Ltd - Raigad District Central Co-operative Bank
8. | IDBI Bank. 16. | Axis Bank Ltd. | Ltd.,
Statutory Auditors
M/s. Gogate & Co.
Concurrent / Internal Auditors
1. | M/s. B. S. Korde & Company Kalwa, Thane. | 4. | M/s. A. V. Sabale 7. | M/s. K.D.S. & Co.
2. | M/s. Rahul N. Gharat & Co. 5. | M/s. N. S. Gokhale & Co.
3. | M/s. N.U. Deshmukh & Co. 6. | M/s. R. V. Baikar & Company, Mumbai.
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47th Annual Report - Year 2017-2018
Respected Members,

By invoking the sacred memories of founder Chairman of the Bank, late Shri. Gopinath Patil Saheb, on behalf of
the Board of Directors, | extend warm welcome to all of you. | am very glad to present this 47th Annual Report
for the year 2017-2018, Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March,
2018 duly certified by Statutory Auditors M/s. Gogate & Co.

Economic Scenario

Slowly and steadily, Indian economy showing signs of improvement after previous financial year of instability
due to demonetisation and GST implementation.

CPl inflation was at three-month high of 4.58% in April 2018. While this is below the RBI's projection of 4.7-5.1%
for the first half of 2018-19, a jump in core inflation to 5.9% has sparked concerns. Given the rise in global crude
oil prices, the RBI could also make revisions to its inflation forecasts.

India’s GDP grew at its fastest rate after past seven quarters during Jan-Mar 2018. At 7.7%, the growth rate was
well above expectations of 7.3%.The constant increasing trend of quarterly GDP numbers in the four quarters
of F.Y. 2017-18 at 5.6%, 6.3%, 7% and 7.7% indicates that the structural measures of reforms undertaken by
government is now bringing desired dividends in the form of higher GDP growth rate.

Going forward, one of the worrisome factors to the Indian economy would be the sharp rise in crude oil prices in
international markets. At present, the oil price is at $77 per barrel. Since 1st April, 2017, oil prices have jumped
up 45%. Such kind of rise in oil prices can disrupt multiple factors such as Fiscal Deficit, Current Account Deficit,
Inflation, Interest rates and Economic Growth. Therefore, movement of oil prices in future will be key to the
Indian Economy.

Due to rise in oil prices and hike by Federal Reserve in interest rates in US, dollar has become strong across
all the global currencies, which is visible under Dollar Index too. Resultantly, Indian rupee also has depreciated
sharply in the past few months. The exchange rate is ranging between 67 & 68 at present. Although the
depreciated rupee can provide some momentum to the exports on positive side, it will definitely increase input
costs and will hurt the inflation.

Gross GST revenue since implementation from July 2017 till March 2018 was at Rs.7.41 lakh Crore ( 8 months
thus average collection of Rs.89885 Cr.) However, for the month of April 2018 it stood at ¥1.03 lakh crores. The
buoyancy in the tax revenue of GST reflects the upswing in the economy.

Indian banking system is struggling with non-performing assets (NPAs). Currently, Gross NPAs in the banking
system are more than 10%, while stressed assets are around 13% and Public Sector Banks are the most
affected ones in terms of their asset quality. With a view to check increasing NPAs Reserve Bank of India has
brought more than 10 public sector banks under Prompt Corrective Action (PCA) framework. With introduction
of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, Banking sector expects resolutions to the cases filed with NCLT which
in turn will help in recovering NPAs. Further, with a view to bring Banks out of this NPA trap, Government
of India infused capital under “Re-capitalisation Scheme”, however, looking at their total capital requirement,
Government’s effort under the said scheme, may not suffice.

Apart from the rising NPAs, rise in Government Security yields remained another hurting factor for banks.
During the financial year 2017-18, the yield raised 70 basis points to 7.39%. This rise in yield left two effects
in banks’ balance-sheets. One of them was reduction in trading income and the other one was significant rise
under “Mark to Market” (MTM) provisioning requirement.As such Banks have to provide for depreciation on
their investment portfolio. The yields on Govt. Securities is expected to go up further during FY 2018-19.

Top-line growth of the banks remained subdued during the financial year 2017-18 with the lowest rise in deposit
at 6.7% in the last five decades. This number suggests that, resource mobilisation which used to be the walk-in
business for banks from past several years, will be more challenging, going forward. On the other hand, credit
growth remained much convincing with the signs of improvement in economy.

Rise in NPAs, increase in Government Security yields and subdued top-line growth had a combined effect on
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the profitability of banks. Most of the PSU banks have shown losses for the financial year 2017-18 and the
collective amount of these losses is nearly Rs.80,000 crore.

For last four years till May 2018, RBI has not increased repo rate but the tightness in systemic liquidity has
pushed up interest rates in the Indian Banking system. Most of the commercial banks have increased their
MCLR across all tenors in this calendar year, while the interest rates on deposits and more particularly those on
bulk deposits have increased by as much as 100 basis points. This will certainly results into increase in lending
rates, which again will be concern for Business Growth. With rising crude oil prices, weakening of Rupee,
Reserve Bank of India while assessing the current and evolving macroeconomic situation, increased the policy
Repo Rate by 25 basis points while announcing monetary policy on June 6, 2018. As such it is expected that
Bank will start increasing lending and deposit rates.

Future outlook of the Indian economy appears to be very much positive as compared to the previous year.
However, banking sector may continue to face multiple challenges in terms of business growth, maintaining
asset quality and profitability and fulfilling regulatory capital requirements.

Financial Performance Highlights of the Bank

In the year 2017-18, area of operation of the Bank is extended to Karnataka State in addition to Maharashtra
and Goa States by opening two new branches in Karnataka. | am happy to mention that the Bank has recorded
sustainable impressive performance by crossing the business-mix of ¥ 5,736.40 crore and net profit after tax
of ¥ 43.04 crore. The growth in Business mix is also remarkable at 19.13% much above the average growth in
the Banking Sector.

Financial Highlights T in Crores.
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 Increase /decrease
No. of Members 93104 88277 4827
Business-mix 5736.40 4756.69 979.71
Deposits 3529.48 2979.78 549.70
Advances 2206.92 1776.91 430.01
Gross Profit 96.00 87.81 8.19
Net Profit 43.04 47.32 -4.28
Share Capital 83.13 73.62 9.51
Working Capital 4246.35 3624.79 621.56
Reserves 400.62 346.18 54.44
Gross NPA 56.95 47.35 9.60
Net NPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
CRAR 17.49% 19.33% -1.57%
Deposits
During the financial year 2017-2018 total deposits of the Bank increased by ¥ 549.70 Crore by 19.45% against
increase of ¥ 534.33 crore during 2016-17. Zin Crores.
Types of Deposits 201718 % 2016-17 %
Current 331.92 9.40 303.37 10.18
Savings 1246.86 35.33 1227.41 41.19
Term 1950.70 55.27 1449.00 48.63
Total 3529.48 | 100.00 2979.78 | 100.00
CASA 1578.78 44.73 1530.78 51.37

The percentage of CASA deposits is reduced as compared to last year as our bank has opened new branches
and the accountholders have preferred to keep amount in term deposits. However, the CASA deposits of our
bank continued to be one of the highest in the industry.

15



7/
/

TDS on Interest on Deposits

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

All the members are requested to note the change under the provisions of section 194 of Income Tax Act,1961
wherein with effect from 1st June, 2015, if the interest amount for the financial year exceeds Rs. 10,000/- on
Term Deposits and Recurring Deposits of Individual Accountholder, held in all the branches of a bank and
by Senior Citizens for change under the provision of section 194(A) of Income Tax Act, 1961 wherein with
effect from 1st April, 2018 if the interest amount on deposits of Senior Citizen for the financial year exceeds
Rs 50,000/- on Term Deposits or Recurring Deposits of Individual Accountholder, held in all the branches of a
bank, such interest is subject to TDS unless the depositor submits 15G / 15H forms, if applicable irrespective of
whether the depositor is a member or otherwise. All the depositors and members are requested to submit 15G
/ 15H forms if applicable well in time to enable us to exempt from TDS.

Deposit Insurance

As per RBI guidelines bank has insured its deposits with Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC) which covers deposits upto % 1 lakh per depositor.

Loans & Advances

The advances portfolio has increased by ¥ 430.01 Crore as against the increase of ¥ 229.35 Crore during
2017-18. As a result Credit Deposit Ratio (CD ratio) increased to 62.52% from 59.63% during 2016-17. Out
of the total loans and advances of % 2,206.92 Crore, the loans to Priority Sector advances were 71.12% and
Weaker Section advance were 10.44% of previous years adjustable net bank credit. The bank is granting loans
through various loan schemes. The bank is improving its system of delivery / distursment of gold loan, business,
housing, vehicle, education, personal / consumption loans. The Bank has identified SME advances as target
area for increase in the loan portfolio for the year 2018-19. Bank’s exposure to Real Estate and Commercial
Real Estate Sector including Housing Loans was 13.62% within RBI stipulation of 15% of the net total assets
of previous years Audited Balance Sheet. The growth in advances is 24.20% which is much higher than the
growth achieved by the Banking Sector in India.

Overdue & NPA Management

Banking industry is facing difficulty into maintaining asset quality of loan accounts resulting into increased
NPAs. However, we are glad to inform to the members that we have contained the Gross NPA of 2.58% and net

NPA at 0.00%. Zin Crores.
Particulars 2017-18 (Amount) % 2016-17 (Amount) %
Gross NPA 56.96 | 2.58 47.35| 2.66
Net NPA 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Provision Requirement 18.04 13.20
Total Provisions made 83.48 91.26
Excess Provisions made 65.44 78.06
Total Advances 2206.92 1776.91
Coverage Ratio 146.55% 192.73%

The exess BDDR is not considered for CRAR and the existing coverage ratio was alsmost 200%. Therefore, the
bank has decided to transfer the reserve for meeting other statutory provisions. Eventhough our Banks Asset
Coverage ratio is one of the highest in the Industry.

Consequent upon obtaining Multi-State status by the bank, the bank can exercise its rights of recovery under the
provisions of The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
Act, 2002 (SARFAESI). The Supreme Court has passed judgment in affirmity to publish photographs of the
defaulter borrowers and their guarantors in local newspaper and electronic media. The defaulting members are
requested to clear the overdues and co-operate the bank against such unpleasant recovery measures.
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Investment

The total investment portfolio of the bank was ¥ 1,479.20 Crore out of which ¥ 1232.23 Crore are invested in
Government Securities, and in other approved Securities. The balance investments of ¥ 246.97 Crore are held
in FDRs with Public Sector Banks, State Co-operative Bank and District Central Co-operative Bank. The Bank is
adhering to the RBI guidelines issued from time to time. The investments are kept in SGL Account with RBI and
in D-mat Account with Stock Holding Corporation. The bank has provided Investment Depreciation Reserves
(IDR) of ¥ 33.19 Crore as per IDR requirement. The bank has also provided ¥ 31.84 Crore for Investment
Fluctuation Reserves against requirement of ¥ 37.87 Crore as per RBI guidelines to provide 5% of AFS & HFT
portfolio. Hence board has recommended appropriation of ¥ 6.02 Crore from the net profit for this year towards
IFR.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year under review 19 Board meetings were held. Generally meetings were attended by all the
Directors and all the decisions are taken unanimously. The Board work in professional manner to enhance
the trust of the public. As per the Bye-laws No. 43 of the Bank, we have constituted an Executive Committee
which generally meets once in a week to take decisions on all day to day issues. The Executive Committee is
empowered with requisite powers to take decisions. In addition to above, sub committees like Staff Committee,
Audit Committee and Recovery Committee also meet regularly and take delegated decisions.

Profitability

In a year when most of the banks are either declaring losses or reduced profits, we have shown a respectable
net profit of ¥ 43.04 crore during 2017-18.

Zin Crores.
Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17
Profit before tax and provision 96.08 87.81
Profit after tax and provision 43.04 47.32

Dividend

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend dividend of 12% on pro-rata basis for the financial year 2017-
18 after ploughing back sufficient profit for maintaining healthy capital adequacy ratio for future growth.

Appropriation of Profit

As per section 62 of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, balance profit for the year 2017-18 available
for appropriation and distribution is ¥ 4304.56 lakh after tax. After adding balance profit for the year 2016-17,
the Board of Directors recommend the distribution of profit of ¥ 4304.58 lakh under section 63 of Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as follows:

T in Lakh.

Particulars Amount

Reserve Fund (25%) 1076.14
Additional Reserve Fund for unforeseen losses (10%) 430.46
Dividend 12% (Recommended) 923.26
Charity Fund 25.00
Software / Hardware Upgradation 12.00
Members Welfare Fund 10.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund 20.00
Building fund 510.75
Golden Jubilee Fund 5.00
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Cooperative Education Fund 43.05
Staff / Members & Employees Educational Fund 10.00
EX-Gratia & Bonus 636.20
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 602.51
Balance Profit C/F 0.21
Total 4304.58

Capital Adequacy

Capital Adequacy is capital required against the Risk Weighted Assets which according to RBI guidelines should
be above 9% and preferably above 12% for Financially Sound and Well Managed Banks. The Banks CRAR as
on 31.03.2018 was 17.49% reduced from 19.33% as on 31.03.2017 mainly on account of improved CD Ratio.
Out of this Tier — | capital constitutes 87.35% of CRAR. Higher percentage of Tier — | capital indicates bank’s
preparedness for Basel — Il or Basel — Il norms, if made applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks.

Branch Expansion

During the financial year, the Bank has opened ten new branches at (1) Khopoli, Raigad, (2) Pimpri, Pune
(3) Sangli, (4) Kharbav —Bhiwandi, Thane, (5) MIDC, Navi Mumbai, (6) New Panvel, Raigad, (7) Lokmat
Square,Nagpur, (8) Dharampeth Nagpur, (9) Nippani, Karnataka and (10) Belgaum, Karnataka. The Bank
has also opened four branches on 21.05.2018 at (1) Malad (W), Mumbai, (2) Sakinaka, Mumbai, (3) Digha,
Navi Mumbai, (4) Pen, Raigad, and two branches on 11.06.2018 at (1) Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur, (2) Jaysingpur,
Kolhapur. This has resulted into total branches to 91.

As per Annual Business Plan for 2018-19, the bank has submitted proposal to RBI for giving approval to open
ten new branches in the following centres (1) Thane — 1, (2) Thane -2, (3) Ghoti, Nashik. (4) Pune -1, (5) Pune
-2, (6) Satara, (7) Karad, Satara, (8) Kolhapur, (9) Palghar and (10) Ratnagiri. The same is under consideration
by RBI.

The bank has constructed seven stored building at Koparkhairne, Sector 5 for its branch and head office
departments for better service to our customers. During the year under review, we have shifted (1) Koparkhairne
Sector — 5 Branch in our owned premises, (2) Mulund, Mumbai, (3) Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai in rented premises.
The bank has also shifted (1) Kalbadevi, Mumbai Branch on 23.04.2018 and (2) Kalher, Bhiwandi Branch on
07.05.2018 in rented premises for getting more business and giving better customer service.

We have also opened 1 Off-site ATM at Kasarvadavli, Thane for extended customer service totalling to 11 Off-
site ATMs.

Non Banking Business

To increase the non banking income, the bank has entered into Corporate Agency agreement with TATA AlG,
National Insurance Company and Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd., for general insurance and with
UTI Infrastructure Services Ltd. for issue of PAN Card. The bank also issues POS Machines to our business
customers. The bank has entered into Corporate Agency Agreement with Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance
Company Ltd., and also in respect of Credit Life Insurance for insuring loan amount in case of any mishap with
the borrower.

Risk Management

To identify, measure, manage and mitigate various banking risks, the bank has established a full-fledged Risk
Management Department at Head Office. This department measures the risk and rate the large borrowal
accounts from risk perspective at the time of sanctioning credit facilities. The department also submits data
on Market Risk to the Asset Liability Management Committee of Executives on regular basis. This helps the
committee to recommend to the Board the change of interest rate on deposits and borrowing from time to time.
The Risk Management Department also has created Key Risk Indicators (KRI) for various departments and
branches to measure and monitor the Operational Risk of the Bank.
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Foreign Exchange Department

The Bank has received Foreign Exchange AD-II Licence from RBI. This has helped our customers to buy and
sell foreign currencies from all our branches. The bank has made tie up with private bank for selling Forex
prepaid card to carry digital currency by our customers during their foreign visit. The bank has also received
permission to open and maintain NR(E) Accounts in select 18 branches.

BCSBI

The bank has taken membership of Banking Code and Standards Board of India (BCSBI). BCSBI conducts
seminar and issue advise on “Customer Matters” and improving customer services across banking sector.

Digital Banking

In the today’s digital and technological scenario it is said that “if your business is not on digital platform then
your business will be out of business”. To be aggressive in the digital banking services, the bank has invested
in various strategic technological products such as providing RuPay Debit Cards, RuPay EMV Cards, RuPay
Combo Cards, RuPay Platinum Card and RuPay International Card, SMS Banking, Mobile Banking through
IMPS by National Payment Corporation of India (NPCI), Internet Banking with fund transfer, e-lobby where in
addition to all ATM functions this will also help to make cheque requisition, deposit cash and cheques and
printing of Passbooks. The bank has started e-commerce facility through Internet Banking. By downloading
our Mobile App customers can transfer funds and make utility bill payments within seconds without visiting
the branches. The bank has provided free e-Statement facility to its accountholders by which statement of
their account is sent on their registered email ID without any charges. The bank has introduced Corporate
Internet Banking facility for its corporate clients. The bank has started e-KYC facility for its customers for
fulfilling KYC norms of RBI. The Government has authorised our bank for making demographic authorisation
of our customers as well as to make demographic authorisation of customers of other banks also. During the
year we have adopted UPI (Unified Payment Interface), BHIM (Bharat Interface for Money) and BBPS (Bharat
Bill Payment System). By downloading our Bank’s App the customers can transfer funds from our bank to
other person through their Mobile without visiting branches. With this APP you can make payment of Utility
Bills directly without visiting branch or Utility provision within second. The bank has launched Paytm payment
gateway services. The bank has also introduced a reward programme for its customers for using RuPay debit
card. The bank has made available direct benefit transfer of LPG subsidy through Aadhar Card to its customers.
The accountholders are requested to take benefit of all these facilities.

The bank has launched Interactive website with additional features of Search engine optimizer, Google local,
Google remarketing etc. The customers also update their Aadhar number on this interactive website. The bank
has renewed 1ISO 27001 — 2013 certificate during the year thereby maintaining the standard of technology
adoption at International level highly secured. To take preventive measures for Disaster Management the bank
regularly takes mock trial at Disaster site Pune successfully. The bank has also appointed a reputed firm as “IT
Security Consultant” to guide us to prevent threats from external sources to our IT infrastructure. The bank has
obtained HTTPS Security Certificate for this website. The bank is sending various preventive messages to its
customers about not to share any confidential information about their accounts although it is pretended that the
information is required by the bank officials.

The hardware at data centre and DR site is updated. The NPCI and RBI have permitted our bank to issue
RuPay Credit Card and launching of the same is in process.

Human Resources

While implementation of expansion plan, the Bank should grow not only by number and figures but also with
quality. To cater the needs of the customers with growing branches and credit portfolio, the requirement of
skilled human resources is also emerged. The same is being met out with the recruitment of professionally
qualified, having substantial and relevant experience in banking domain at senior level in the Bank.

In cut-throat competitive scenario the responsibility of keeping the existing customers as well as providing new
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and advanced services to growing customers is grossly on the strong shoulders of the human resource of the
Bank. To enhance the skill and efficiency of the staff / Officers, the Bank has made arrangement for training at
Head Office and calling experts in the subjects from outside. The Bank also deputes the staff and Officers for
training at RBI’s training centres and other training institutions established for Co-operative Banks’ employees/
Officers.

The Bank has prepared detailed Manual of Instructions on Deposits, Loans, Services, IT and Account Functions
at Branches and Head Office. We are also imparting training to all the staff members of the bank. This will
enhance the knowledge and skill of the bank employees in the customer service and taking quick decisions.
During the year 20 training sessions covering 1200 staff and 13 external training covering 23 officials were
conducted and organized on different types of subject such as KYC, Forex Business, System Audit, Credit
marketing, performance appraisal, Clean Note Policy, Team Building, Customer Service, Mobile & Internet
Banking etc. The bank has maintained cordial relation with the employees. We are thankful to GP Parsik Bank
Employees and Officers Association for providing full support and co-operation to improve customer service
and productivity.

PMJJY and PMSBY

Till the end of this financial year total 6917 account holders enrolled in Pradhanmantri Jeevan Jyoti Yojana
and out of this 22 claims are settled. 11134 total account holders subscribed to Pradhanmantri Suraksha Bima
Yojana, out of which 1 claim is settled. Members are requested to take advantage of above schemes.

Corporate Governance

The success of the institution is depending upon its governance. The bank has established 4 Clusters of
branches for effective branch control under the supervision of Assistant General Managers. The regular
meetings of the Heads of various departments at Head Office and Cluster Heads are conducted to deal the
administrative matters. The meetings of ALCO Committee of the executives of the Bank are conducted on
regular basis. The Bank has formed an Audit Committee consisting of the directors who are Banking Experts as
per the requirement of the RBI. These committees meet regularly. This has helped in ensuring transparency in
financial statements and protecting shareholder interest.

Appointment of CEO

Consequent upon expressing inability to continue as Chief Executive Officer by Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak w.e.f.
1/04/2018, Shri Sharad Prabhakar Madiwale was posted as ‘Officiating CEO’ from 01/04/2018 till 06/06/2018.
The bank has appointed Shri. Uday Atmaram Shetye as Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. 07/06/2018. He has
more than 34 years banking experience in various Co-operative Banks and handled important port-folios on
responsible posts.

Corporate Social Responsibility

(1)  The Bank acknowledges its social responsibilities by donating permissible percentage of net profit to
Social Organisations. During the year, the bank donated ¥ 5,10,000/- to 13 organizations who are
committed for social causes.

(2) A Blood Donation Camp was organized on 7th November, 2017 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane, by
GP Parsik Banks Employees & Officers Association.

(83) The bank also organized Free Medical Check-up Camp for members above 45 years of age on 7th
November, 2017 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane.

(4) The bank has also given financial help of ¥ 36,000/- to 13 students for education to the dependents of
the members.

(5) The bank has given % 3,90,000/- to 26 shareholders towards medical assistance during the year.

(6) The Bank arranges cricket tournament every year for the employees.
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Afforestation : The Bank’s founder Chairman, Late Shri. Gopinath S.Patil, had immensely contributed for
environmental, social, educational and other important sectors. He has inspired many of his associates
for forestation. Along with them and with the help of Sahakar Bazar Kalwa, more than 1.5 lakh trees are
being planted on Parsik Hill. The bank has also planted trees on both sides of the road at Kalwa, Vitawa
and Parsik Nagar which gives pleasant view to all of us. Today forestation is the necessity to contain
Global Warming.

Inspection and Audit

Shri. R. R. Sinha, General Manager and Chief Inspecting Officer, RBI, Shri. Umakant Sahu, Manager and Shri.
M. G. Khadgi, Assistant Manager, his colleagues, have completed inspection of the bank for the year 2016-17
and have offered valuable guidance. For the year under review, Statutory Auditors M/s. Gogate & Co., have
completed the statutory audit of the Bank and have given Audit Classification "A”. Bank’s Concurrent / Internal
Auditors M/s. B. S. Korde & Co., M/s R.V. Baikar & Co., M/s. A. V. Sable, M/s. Rahul N. Gharat & Co., M/s.
N.U. Deshmukh & Co, M/s. K.D.S. & Co. M/s. N. S. Gokhale & Co. have conducted Concurrent / internal audit
of the Bank for the year.

No. of Branches under Concurrent Audit by CA Firms 27 + 1 Head Office
No. of Branches under Internal Audit by CA Firms 58
Internal Inspection by Bank Officials 86

Hence all branches & HO departments are covered under Inspection / audit.
The Board of Directors recommend M/s. Gogate & Co., as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2018-19.

The resolution for their appointment will be moved under Agenda item No. 7 of the notice.

Obituary
We deeply mourn the death of members, customers and well wishers who passed away during the year under
report.
Achievements and Awards

The Maharashtra Urban Co-Operative Banks Federation has given ‘Best Bank’ Award in the category of
Deposits of above T 1,000/- Crore Banks during 2016-17.
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Jai Hind, Jai Sahakar !
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Ranjit Gopinath Patil

Chairman.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office No. 107, 1st floor, Punit Apartments,
Opp. Modi Ganpati Mandir, 526,

Narayan Peth, Pune — 30.

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

The Members,
Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd
Kalwa, Thane

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., Kalwa, Thane’ which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2018 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office
and 85 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from centralized platform) are incorporated in these financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation Act 1949
(AACS), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural
and Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as
applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

5.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

Subject to our comments and observation contained in Audit Memorandum (HO report and LFAR ) enclosed herewith, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the
notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act
2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies , in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31stMarch, 2018;
(i) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
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Societies Rules, 2002.

8. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and subject to our comments and observations
contained in the Audit Report and LFAR of even date, we report that:

(a)

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches;

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and
the returns;

(e) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by the us have been properly dealt with in preparing this report;

(f) The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally
adopted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

(g) Inouropinion and according to the information given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in
the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank;

9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records,
we have come across following instances which need to be reported under Rule 27 (3) of Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules 2002
a. All transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act, the rules or the bye-laws of the multi-state

cooperative society-
No such violation observed.

b. All transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank.
No such violation observed.

c. Any money belonging to the multi-state cooperative society which appears to the auditor to be bad or doubtful of recovery;
The list of Bad and doubtful debts is attached. As on 31-3-2018, the NPA of the bank were Rs. 5696.10 lakhs worked out
as per RBI guidelines. Bank has held provision of Rs. 8348.96 lakhs as against the minimum required provision of Rs.
1822.10 lakhs.

d. The loans given by the multi-state cooperative society to the members of the board;

List attached. As on 31/3/2018, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) to the members of the board was Rs.
10.69 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/properties. The accounts were fully secured and standard.

e. Any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural

Development by any cooperative Bank;
Generally bank adhered to RBI guidelines. However for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and
Annexure to LFAR
f.  Any other matters as may be specified by the Central Registrar in this regard.
No such matter is specified by the Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies, New Delhi.
For Gogate and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN (124144W)
Place: Kalwa, Thane CA UV Gogate
Date : 20* April, 2018 Partner

M. No. (109574)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

faiar 3 ¢ W, R0 ¢ ¢ 3MET THI-AIET T

(% in Lakhs)
EXPENDITURE / @€ SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
qfifyme 2018 2017
z z

INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / BORROWINGS

3l g PollaRid el et 1 18482.00 16903.11
SALARY AND ALLOWANCES / BddR] TIR, Hcd 2 4690.12 4227.57
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FEES / JdIcibid f31cior sicd 4.22 5.22
RENT, RATES, TAXES & INSURANCE / 12, &2 q fde 3 1648.29 1368.00
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES / BRIGI 4 GRS dalid Yedh 107.35 86.41
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / 2UIeT,dRR d SfcThldl S 4 220.43 191.60
AUDIT FEES / [29id quRIcT b 81.63 77.46
DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS / HIIHIdR el TRIRI 5 1104.52 937.18
PRINTING , STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES /

BULS, TRIRIE g Slfed 3| 6 414.24 334.33
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES / Pleg dg3id 3 126.30 140.33
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES / JJAIEIR Y] S 7 1190.33 886.36
PROVISIONS / aRefal 8 3615.83 1680.50
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF / g8Id &l fefelRad 0.00 148.27
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX / 3IRI&R dRga 1700.00 2170.00
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY / {808 ST cTRIfalelicl 0.00 50.52
NET PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO BALANCE SHEET / foledes oI 4304.55 4732.14
TOTAL / BT % 37689.81 33939.00

Place : Parsik Nagar, As per my report of even date

Kalwa, Thane -400 605.
Date : 20" April 2018

M/s Gogate & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

CA U. V. Gogate
Partner

(Member No 109574)
FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)
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Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

CA B. S. Korde
Proprietor

(Member No 14688)
FRN.125532W
(Internal Auditors)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

faiar 3 ¢ W, R0 ¢¢ 3MET THI-AIET T

(% in Lakhs)
INCOME / STHT SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
TfifyTe 2018 2017
z Z

INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS & INVESTMENTS
fHosIcIel SIS - Poliadiel g Sdideid 9 33990.52 30139.84
DIVIDEND ON SHARES / Q13RI IeT clIiel 0.41 0.41
COMMISSION / BfHeTE 10 677.61 294.04
SHARE TRANSFER FEE / H0] &3idR 9T Ych 0.04 0.03
LOCKER RENT & SAFE CUSTODY CHARGES /
diBT e 9 AB Becsl 82.66 81.97
OTHER INCOME / 3% 3cUe 11 919.39 358.61
EXCESS PROV. OF IDR EARLIER YEARS
QI STRERAIS Sl e 9ol Besl 0.00 0.74
PROFIT ON SALE OF DEAD STOCK / 883 [JehpId3Ic oIl 0.71 2.70
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT / JjddU[eh fdeblaRlet oIl 758.99 2886.60
BAD DEBTS PROV. WRITTEN BACK /
gfed @ HeIR¥d @el felefidial dRqe w=a 0.00 148.27
RECOVERY IN BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF /
fetfcif¥d gfSd wol aelt 17.69 25.79
DEFFERED TAX ASSETS / 868 &1 3Rie 18.41 0.00
EXCESS PROV OF BDDR(UPTO 2006) WRITTEN BACK 1177.29 0.00
gfed g e et ferefieliet ST d2qe w=d (Jet 2008 gdfh)
EXCESS PROV ON IMPAIRED ASSET WRITTEN BACK 46.09 0.00
SUSTE ACaRIS Sl RS Ud
TOTAL / TgUT % 37689.81 33939.00

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-Sate Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil

Chairman Vice Chairman
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Shri. Narayan G. Gawand

Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale

C.E.O (Officiating)
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Schedules Forming Part of Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018

fe<tics 39 AR, 209 ¢ 3R GBI dIel T=IbR] URRre

(% in Lakhs)
SCHEDULE ; uf3férse 31st March  31st March
2018 2017
4 3
SCHEDULE - 1 INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / BORROWINGS / uRfire 9. 3 g Feliesel amsl
INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / 3diadiet Reat et 18482.00 16903.11
TOTAL / TRUIR 18482.00 16903.11
SCHEDULE - 2 SALARY & ALLOWANCES / tRfire 2. defaR ®IR, s
STAFF SALARY & ALLOWANCES / Ba{dr] WIR g 8 4048.67 3738.83
STAFF PROVIDENT FUND CONTRIBUTION / BaaR} sifds feielt sierr 357.81 318.29
PROVIDENT FUND CHARGES / Ui€IEs s Teid 31.92 19.04
STAFF TRAINING CHARGES / %R uf3ieror d 2.99 5.14
LABOUR WELFARE CHARGES / dlaR JeTh3R I 0.46 0.39
STAFF INSURANCE / sefar] faet 63.79 64.44
GRATUITY CONTRIBUTION (L.I.C) / a1 da fereft (wet.3mr.2d.) 184.48 81.44
TOTAL / TgUIR 4690.12 4227.57
SCHEDULE - 3 RENT, RATES, TAXES & INSURANCE / uRfire 3. o112, &3 g fiom
RENT, RATES & TAXES / 48 4 &2 980.35 766.26
INSURANCE / fae1 333.17 301.53
PROFESSION TAX / <IqaR—IGBR 0.03 0.03
ELECTRICITY CHARGES / fdeid fae 331.52 297.70
WATER CHARGES / 1o fael 3.22 2.48
TOTAL / U%UI % 1648.29 1368.00
SCHEDULE - 4 POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / uRfir< ¢. euret, dR d efereid 3
POSTAGE / iR I 7.67 4.50
TELEPHONE EXPENSES / 2fetid I 35.00 31.49
LEASE LINE ANNUAL CHARGES / feTgl o< @it amei=t 177.76 155.61
TOTAL / U%RUI ] 220.43 191.60
SCHEDULE - 5 DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS / uRfire «. Hieliadsict SHRT
BUILDING / saRd 291.80 220.20
VEHICLE / di&d 30.23 26.74
FURNITURE & FIXTURES / BfeiR g ftoerae 277.70 252.54
LIBRARY / arfelerI 0.10 0.12
COMPUTER / J91les 504.69 437.58
TOTAL / THUI R 1104.52 937.18
SCHEDULE - 6 PRINTING, STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES /
IR & .BUE, SEEAER 9 SIfEld S|
PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES / 8Ur$ d =Rt 3 165.85 153.69
ADVERTISEMENTS / siifgd 229.73 161.28
SAHAKAR & PRACHAR / J&®R d TR 18.66 19.36
TOTAL / T%UI % 414.24 334.33
SCHEDULE - 7 MISCELLENEOUS EXPENCES / uf3f3r ©o. HIHmeI=or 3
SERVICE TAX / Jfedd cag 55.82 125.03
DEAD STOCK WRITE OFF /88 ¥I® 3¢ 3ilb 0.00 1.07
LBT / Terdiidl 0.00 0.83
TRAVELLING EXPENSES / yary 3 16.39 10.46
VEHICLE EXPENSES / drg<l 3 33.99 26.52
MISC. OFFICE EXPENSES / fc52epics BRIlerld T, 135.26 117.20
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE / f5za®ies gt 24.32 26.71
SPECIAL / ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXP. / aif§cs / {91y JA1eIR01 T I 2.99 2.98
SERVICING CHARGES / |f&f¥o1 areid 304.05 218.01
MICR CHEQUE PROC. CHARGES / #iRIe? Tieb TR0 It 29.80 25.24
SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES / fiaedié afda acta 208.32 221.38
ATM CARD CHARGES / v.&.va.3E a5/ 2.50 27.78
CCIL MEMBERSHIP FEE / ¥=fismue ds=fig w 20.99 0.53
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(% in Lakhs)

SCHEDULE / gf3firse 31st March 31st March

2018 2017

4 ?

BRANCH OPENING EXPENSES / 211 3¢He 3d 12.39 14.74
COMPUTER LICENSE RENEWAL / 30T ARRIe™ geiidsol 30.02 7.04
CCIL SETTLEMENT CHARGES / f31. f31. 31=1. Tel. Jcotdie aoia 15.37 23.13
ADVISORY CHARGES / IceiFIR doid 2.06 4.92
IMPS CHARGES / 31RI. T, 4. T, a6 0.30 0.13
SWACHH BHARAT CESS / %[5 HRd 3d 3.58 9.66
KRISHI KALYAN CESS / &t deem 3 2.40 4.73
ELECTION EXPENSES / foiasus 3 0.00 3.07
OTHER BANK CHARGES / 3cR d& a5 1.75 2.50
CIBIL CHARGES / ffsret ot 9.80 0.19
LOSS ON AMORTIZATION GSEC HTM / (HTM) SRR J1&Idiel gER1 1.82 11.92
COMMISION ON UTILITY BILL PAYMENT / fafder Jaien feetiadicl wfera 0.49 0.59
IGST, CGST, SGST EXPENSES / 3ReIwE!, Aivae, wepivad! @ 250.21 0.00
UPI CHARGES / q@i311 Ycs 0.21 0.00
ECS PROCE SSING CHARGES / v URif¥for e 0.04 0.00
BG/LC COMMISSION EXPENSES / fsil/uerdl Bfiee 18.34 0.00
FOREX COMMISSION EXPENSES & OTHER CHARGES / T3l doid 3 d fdbeeplos I 6.47 0.00
CRIF CHARGES / CRIF 3 0.65 0.00
TOTAL / URUI % 1190.33 886.36
SCHEDULE - 8 PROVISIONS / uf¥fdre ¢ . a=dl
AMOUNT PROVIDED FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS / gfsd @ Her¥id el felelt dRag 400.00 1400.00
STANDARD ASSET PROVISION / 3crees foieofi=d! Zisie dege 100.00 0.00
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SCHEME / 1 foigeedt Jioten 20.73 0.00
CONTINGENT PROV. AGAINST DEPRECIATION IN INVESTMENT
JJAIUIE TA-TERIA STBRHAB RIS 3035.10 142.57
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (Section 36 (1) (viii) of IT Act.,1961)
et Rl s (Section 36 (1) (viii) of IT Act., 1961) 60.00 75.00
IMPAIRED ASSET RESERVE AGAINST NON BANKING /
BN AR T dId RIS ARGl T forelt 0.00 62.93
TOTAL / U%RUI ? 3615.83 1680.50
SCHEDULE - 9 INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS & INVESTMENTS /
TRfdre ¢. fHoleld S - Bolldsid d SdidRia
LOANS / Sofiglet 23528.10 20097.75
DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS / &t @ ojdavsladiet 10462.42 10042.09
TOTAL / T%UI % 33990.52 30139.84
SCHEDULE - 10 COMMISSION / aRf3ire 90. &=
B.D.COMMISSION / &. €. et Bl 2.16 2.29
INSURANCE COMMISSION / faa1 sféiee 30.77 24.44
OTHER / 3k 541.95 265.95
ATM CARD COMMISSION /T. f&. wal. &8 Bfiee 20.55 1.34
PAN CARD COMMISSION / < &1E Sbfe1er 0.01 0.02
COMMISSION ON SMS BANKING / TH, TH. U, BlHeE 82.15 0.00
COMMISSION ON PAYTM / Wélua BidieE 0.02 0.00
TOTAL / URUI ] 677.61 294.04
SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER INCOME / a3t 99. 3a3 Ieqe=1.
PROCESSING CHARGES / qraf3for areid 169.01 83.30
ECS /NEFT PROCESSING CHARGES / 5. 3. w31/ Tdl. 5. Uh. & Uil g 0.48 2.80
CERSAI CHARGES / TRaE o 3.34 11.57
MISC RECEIPTS / fdseepics Sten 146.27 4579
SERVICE CHARGES & OTHERS / A& 9o 4 3d< 490.14 184.66
RBI REVERSE REPO INTEREST INCOME A/C / 3REI3M™ Rred 3l aret 3cqsl Jd 78.96 8.24
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND / 3[R URddERiel &sl 13.91 22.25
EXPERIAN CHARGES / taaftRl amid 0.02 0.00
EQUIFAX CHARGES / UfRIGHT aroid 0.18 0.00
PRE CLOSURE CHARGES / 3jgd yd §g groi 0.07 0.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF NON BANKING ASSET / dlleIcbo1 siieTeal facpladiet w1 17.01 0.00
TOTAL / UV } 919.39 358.61

27



/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2018
faier 3¢ WM, R0 Q¢ W ABeE TAh (%inLakhs)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / 9T igdet & 20Tt SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
qfifere 2018 2017
4 4

SHARE CAPITAL / 9T {I3dcT A 8313.96 7362.14
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / Id @ od2 foreht B 40062.43 34618.00
DEPOSITS / &<t C 352948.00 297978.32
BILLS FOR COLLECTION( As per Contra) /
TRt foret vl Iy 54.51 0.45
INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS / 3diasid Ul 3Rcicl &Sl 10006.05 9323.18
OTHER LIABILITIES / a2 <ol D 9000.06 8465.48
OVERDUE INT RESERVE (NPA) (As per Contra) /
epId TSl R (<A1 SIS Y3l 1035.16 720.67
CURRENT YEAR PROFIT / fﬂq\i[ﬁﬂiﬁ o[l E 4304.58 473217
TOTAL / TRUI < 425724.75 363200.41
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / Je1 <oft M 10285.73 5358.95
Place : Parsik Nagar, As per my report of even date
Kalwa, Thane -400 605. M/s Gogate & Co. M/s B.S.Korde & Co.
Date : 20" April 2018 Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/-

CA U. V. Gogate CAB. S. Korde

Partner Proprietor

(Member No 109574) (Member No 14688)

FRN. 124144W FRN.125532W

(Statutory Auditors) (Internal Auditors)

28



/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2018

faier 3 ¢ WM, Q0 2 ¢ AT dTdeE Tk

(% in Lakhs)
PROPERTY & ASSETS / WTeiWwT & Juft SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
TfifyTe 2018 2017
z Z

CASH /3 F 25225.83 21154.36
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / ddbdiiet f3lcetds G 31041.10 32635.48
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (CBLO)

APR 09 A (el 31 BIA) 3496.71 14993.60
INVESTMENTS / JjddU]ds H 123222.87 98081.95
LOANS & ADVANCES / faciett dol | 220692.32 177691.03
INTEREST RECEIVABLE / 30} &I[6] J 6918.41 5445.67
FIXED ASSETS / BRIHA d FRI[AR AT K 6457.58 6117.41
OTHER ASSETS / aR foigoft L 7552.64 6358.44
BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) / GJ¢ird! fafet (GU1 SIe] YaToY) 54.51 0.45
NPA INT. RBLE (As per Contra) / >IebId &6l A2 (Ul dIe] UH0)) 1035.16 720.67
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 951 Seadvit 27.62 1.35
TOTAL / BRI 425724.75  363200.41

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-Sate Scheduled Bank)
Shri. Ranjit G. Patil Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale
Chairman Vice Chairman C.E.O (Officiating)
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Schedules Formating Part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018.

Rl 39 FE, 209 ¢ 3BR ddde oA tRfdre,  (TnLaks)

SCHEDULE ; 9f¥férse 31st March 31st March
2018 2017
z z

SCHEDULE A - SHARE CAPITAL / IRf3Tee - A 3BT Hisdd

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL / 3ifEgd 31T 3iisaet 50,000.00  50,000.00

(100000000 Shares of ¥ 50/- each) /

(U % 50/- T 100000000 2A3)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL / GJd JlTciel 10T Hisdel 8313.96 7,362.14

16627929 Shares of ¥ 50/- each / (I&IbI T 50/- T 16627929 A3T)

(Previous Year 14724274 Shares of ¥ 50/- each) /

(@FAPNCT I - YIB! 7 50/- T 14724274 A3R)

INDIVIDUALS / 3Jfddes  6839.06

OTHERS / 3a% 1474.90

CO-OP INSTITUTION / J&BRI TR --

SCHEDULE B- RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / U3 f3ree - B Ir=dlq g gaz faeft

RESERVE FUND / 3130d foelt 9491.34 8281.31

BUILDING FUND / SHARJ foielt 6022.69 5708.79

DIVIDEND EQUI. FUND / oTI31i91 Jeliep2 o1 foreht 625.14 605.14

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE / §81d @ H=IRd ot fefedl 8348.96 9126.25

CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS /

3D STl e R 955.00 855.00

MEMBERS WELFARE FUND / IR ool forelt 327.08 322.17

EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND / Jddb eyl foreft 91.07 99.60

CHARITY FUND / e/ie ™ forelt 234.73 214.83

DIRECTORS TRANING FUND / 3dlcich Ufdreror forehl 20.88 25.77

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT FUND / <] feldee! Sietell 0.00 220.82

CONTIGENCY RESERVE / {d9I¥ 31633 foielt 3946.19 3946.19

INVESTMENT FLUCTATION RESERVE (IFR) / JddU]d de3dR fefell (3RIUHGAIR) 3184.18 1944.18

INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE (IDR) / JddU]d TR fefefl (31R1.21.31R.) 3318.67 283.57

UPGRADATION OF SOFTWARE/HARDWARE FUND / 310318 AT d3RR / E8d3R B8 1015.00 1005.00

GOLDEN JUBLEE FUND / Jdvi #elcd feteft 155.00 150.00

IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE(TRF-ICH) / SFI31 313eH RgE (TRF-ICH) 4.10 4.10

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND / 3091t 3218 s (Section 36(1)(viii)of IT Act, 1961) 862.31 802.31

EDU. FUND FOR MEMBERS, DIRECTORS EMPOLYEES /

fa1e1o1 ferelt (Faretes, TS, Jdd) 100.59 90.59

ADDL. RES FUND FOR UNFORSEEN LOSSES / didld 31391 diel J&id feielt 1342.67 869.45

IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE - NON BANKING

AP RNk AT 3FRACIE ATHAB Il B0 fefedt 16.83 62.93

TOTAL / TGHUI 2 40062.43  34,618.00

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS / URf3ree - ¢ <t

REINVESTMENT / SIGUIE 4l 117219.52  83913.23

FIXED DEPOSIT / g&d od Jd 19523.74  20051.93

MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT / I3 =IIel 34 27028.64  24720.01

QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSIT / fidEl <Ie1 ista 27803.94 = 13047.42
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
(% in Lakhs )

SCHEDULE  uf3fsrse 31st March 31st March
2018 2017
z z
RECURRING DEPOSIT / 3T[dd o<t 3492.77 3167.10
DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME / 31cq sdd felcfeielt 109.69 106.49
SMALL SAVING DEPOSIT / 31c sdd 34l Alslell 5.73 5.47
CURRENT A/C INDIVIDUAL / dIc] &t dRIfciep 31766.00  29023.49
CURRENT A/C SOCIETY / dTc] &dt Jll 1426.85 1314.26
SAVING A/C INDIVIDUAL / SaId 3} dIfckics 116378.84  115028.73
SAVING A/C SOCIETY / §ad 3dl Il 2809.19 2586.00
MATURED DEPOSIT / 3&d Jucieel odt 5383.09 5014.19
TOTAL / TGHI % 352,048.00 297,978.32
SCHEDULE D- OTHER LIABILITIES / URIT® - D SaR <ol
DIVIDEND PAYABLE / ARTOT o bl SIHII 123.14 82.81
AUDIT FEES PAYABLE / f&91d durieii %t 26.15 24.45
SUNDRY CREDITORS / f52ebles 2oft 251.16 385.55
SHARE SUSPENSE / 9131 31<91d 13.74 19.60
SUNDRY RECEIPTS / fdb3cblcs oot 16.06 9.62
SERVICE TAX PAYABLE / Afdd cad 0.22
LOCKER RENT / clib2 1 48.23 48.20
RETENTION MONEY / 3¢=9rel el 103.97 58.64
T.D.S. /31810, 114.91 97.10
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT / 31fSId ol TR 160.22 139.46
BONUS & EX.GRATIA/ Sled d ATIE 3Gl 0.24 0.00
ANAMAT ACCOUNT / 3T<lIdd SId 0.00 42.13
R.C.PENDING ENTRIES PAYABLE / 3[R .30} Uglo1 Ut} Uuaet 10.19 7.30
EDUCATION FUND / 318107 foielt 25.30 25.30
INCOME TAX PROVISION / 3IRI&R dRga 5718.87 5528.72
PAY ORDER / U 3{le< JId 1493.35 1369.84
ICHALKARANJI BANK SHARES / JHRIG 10T iSde] - Saciboil 141.31 141.31
GRATUITY FUND / I dad forelt 84.48 62.75
N.F.S./IMPS / ABB- NEFT / RTGS /UPI/ PAYTM / FOREX /ONUS SETTLEMENT /
Udl. Uh. UA./31R. UA. 4. UA./C. dl. dl. Td $ U ¢1/3Relslu / gdl 31/ e /
BRE | TRIE Aeidie 64.79 16.61
POS SETTLEMENT (RUPAY) / 4. Ui. 31l. TH. Jecidic 72.52 59.65
TD INT ECS/NEFT /2. 8. / 3IRL. Tdl. &1 / 5. 1. v / Tel. 5. Uw. & 123.78 10.58
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY / {58 Ea] olRIfelciicl 239.11 260.73
BORROWER NOMINAL MEMBER / BoiGIR allidlelc] JHHS 5.48 5.31
GUARANTOR NOMINAL MEMBER / STfeCIR alifetelc] JAHHS 4.20 4.16
INS PREMIUM FROM SALARY / WIRIdIcT fdaT &t 0.00 5.08
NEFT /Td. 5. Ub. &l. 25.51 0.00
ADVANCE LOCKER RENT / 31PT[35 S1b HIS 0.96 0.44
BBPS SETTLEMENT A/C / dl.&l.4l. T Jlccteic 3.49 1.18
WORK CONTRACT TAX / T Blegde SRy 0.10 4.13
FAMILY PENSION / &g Useldl 8.88 8.24
PROVIDENT FUND / Hifds forate ferelt 50.77 46.37
SUSPENSE A/C / I&e JId 0.90 0.00
SALARY POSTING A/C / JcT3] TR0 J1d 0.57 0.00
IGST, CGST, SGST, GST PAYABLE / 3[RGITIC!, AlGNUIL!, TIGITIE! Ul 67.68 0.00
TOTAL / TEHVI < 9000.06  8,465.48
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Tin Lakhs )

SCHEDULE / UiR1oTe 31st March 31st March
2018 2017
z z
SCHEDULE E- PROFIT & LOSS A/C / URf3Tse - E %I - dlel
PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET / AR{IcI quIdI oW : 4732.17 3206.63
LESS : APPROPRIATIONS / dSil- <%l dieoft
RESERVE FUND 25% / 321 &8 25% 1183.04 801.66
ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND 10% / dleid I forell 10 % 473.22 320.67
DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS / HPIEIR b TIiol 811.23 859.21
ELECTION FUND / felasu[es! s 0.00 14.00
CHARITABLE FUND / &1 foreft 25.00 32.07
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND / IS beaol forel 10.00 10.00
DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND / cI131i91 JHTellcp20] folell 20.00 10.00
CONTINGENCY RESERVES / fd9Iy 31epfa1b forelt 0.00 100.00
BUILDING FUND / SR feielt 313.90 169.60
EDUCATION FUND-MEMBERS, DIRECTORS / {31817 foiell, |e1Ie, Halcids 47.32 32.07
GOLDEN JUBILEE FUND / Jdvi #Helcad feteft 5.00 15.00
SOFTWARE / HARDWARE UPGRADATION / A[Fed3R / EEd3R 3USS2lE 10.00 20.00
EMPLOYEES EDUCATIONAL FUND / 318101 forel oot 10.00 15.00
EX GRATIA & BONUS / A& 3feald d sl 583.44 607.35
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE / JddU[ F&3dR feielt (3RITE3R) 1240.00 200.00
PROFIT OF THE LAST YEAR / AR{icl quTeI {3Tecics o1l 0.02 0.03
ADD : NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR / 31feI5 : 3] audn fefcdes =TI 4304.55 4732.14
TOTAL / TGHVI 2 4,304.58  4,732.17
SCHEDULE F- CASH / URR3f31< - F IR  dobdiet fRceis
CASH IN HAND / gdIdiet foTecis 5710.68  4,844.05
R.B.I.CURRENT A/C. / g1 3 areg zard 19515.15  16,310.31
TOTAL / TGHYI 2 2522583  21,154.36
SCHEDULE G- BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / URRI< - G dbdida Riceisd
A) CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH / 31) dTef JId
CAWITH TDCC / 315131, 58§l €Ie T 3ol 2.44 30.39
CAWITH IDBI BANK / 31151301 31R1.dp d1es I 891.26 495.59
CA WITH BANK OF INDIA / §5 3t BERIAGIG RS 230.73 139.56
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA / I 3ilt HERTS 0.00 0.08
STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD / 3¢ dcb 3i[h 2glalg 0.37 0.15
CAWITH AXIS BANK / 3TToRI1 a6 a1 1 181.65 80.99
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK / Bicd difég ddb dre] Td 0.10 0.10
CAWITH RDCC / RIS f$3lae ige db 2.86 0.84
HDFC BANK PUNE (ICH) / Ud.81.U%.21!.ddb dIc] F1d 1.55 31.30
KDCC BANK ICH / pIeaIqR foice] 31e3] e dlb 51.08 93.67
UNION BANK OF INDIA / JfelIel ddb 31 Sf 2.48 0.28
CAWITH ICICI / 31R>1.21.31~1. 211 31R. §lb TIe] FId 3879.40 0.27
YES BANK CURRENT ACCOUNT / I dlcb iﬂ@?:ﬂ?f 553.39 20.20
CANARA BANK CURRENT ACCOUNT / deR] ddb dIc] I 231.79 2.97
CA WITH PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK / USTIdl i21eIc] dlb Al A 0.06 0.99
CA WITH CORPORATION BANK, MADGAO BR / 37S911d. 3. 3il. i TIe] JId 0.83 0.26
CA WITH SVC CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD / B fd 211.31.31T.d 9 JId 234.08 154.90
CAWITH MSC BANK / T.TH.3t.31e] 1d 13.90 31.49
CA's WITH S.B.I. / TH.d. 3R] TIe] Fd 66.19 82.93
TOTAL / URUI % 6,344.16  1,166.96
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(T in Lakhs)
SCHEDULE / 93 fStTse 31st March 31st March

2018 2017
2 z

B) FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS / 9) debidiel Hgd 4
S.B.I (F.D) THANE / TH.&1. 3., 34, el 50.00 1550.00
TERM DEP. MSC BANK /3. 2. 1. 3il. db #[5d od 286550  2865.50
TERM DEP.TDCC THANE /@l. {31, . 9. d. 3. od 3 586.33 586.33
TERM DEP. TDCC KALWA /1. f31. #1. 9. ¥ 3. 39 dosar 100000  1000.00
BANK OF INDIA FDR / 9 3ilt gfean U .21.31R. 2499.00  7499.00
IDBI FIXED DEPOSIT / 3RISIEI3IR Fad d 6848.95  6938.77
CANARA BANK FDR / a2l b e o4 95216  1038.92
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA FDR / d& 3{Ith HERT 3[ad 34 438000  6285.00
BANK OF BARODA FDR / & 3iIt 92Ial #&d 3d 3665.00  2905.00
YES BANK FDR / 3R1 §6 #gd od 1550.00 500.00
SVC BANK FDR / T4} 21.3p1.3{.4% ded 3a 300.00 300.00
TOTAL/ TRUI R 24,696.94 31,468.52
TOTAL (A +B) /TGO (31 +d ) X 31,041.10  32,635.48
SCHEDULE H- INVESTMENTS / IR - H Jjaaure
GOVT.IND STOCK / Jcg=ldic 3ih ST (1) 106555.97  86376.03

(Face Value Z 106954.80) / (Glell 31T 5. 106954.80)

(Market Value ¥ 103235.46) / (ST ¢ 3. 103235.46)

PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING BOND / Ufceics Jde? 3ig2efchol divs 4700.00 8200.00
(Face Value ¥ 4700.00) / (G2¥ell I 5. 4700.00)

(Market Value ¥ 4646.20) / (TSI 3]ce] 3. 4646.20)

GOVT TRUST SECURITY / o IRBRI A 11767.38 3501.47
(Face Value Z 11723.00) / Gefell eI 3. 11723.00)

(Market Value % 11823.02) / (ISR o™ 35. 11823.02)

SHARES WITH OTHER BANKS & SOCIETIES / 9 d ARARIER 31 4.45 4.45
TREASURY BILL GOVT. DTB / BIIPR fdes FAzB31 €1, &t 195.07 0.00
TOTAL / TRUIR 123,222.87  98,081.95
SCHEDULE | - ADVANCES / URf3Tee - | ol

SHORT TERM LOAN / 31cd 3&d Pol 8750.75 7014.11
GOLD LOAN / HIdR Yl o 3860.90 3553.12
C.C. HYPOTHECATION / A ooz JTEI0T 39919.17  32857.44
C.C.CLEAN / 521 psle foriad 264.47 264.94
LONG TERM LOAN / GHdl 3[ad i 29817.67  29294.67
MEDIUM TERM LOAN / €213 F&d ot 136518.75  103011.51
STAFF LOAN / TR dol 1560.61 1695.24

(OF WHICH UNSECURED LOAN ? 20852.71 )/ (Udb! fd=ld=or 7 20852.71)
(OF WHICH OVERDUES LOAN % 2291.65 ) / (bl I3 % 2291.65 )

TOTAL / TEHUI 220,692.32 177,691.03
SCHEDULE J - INTEREST RECIEVABLE / U3 f3ree - J 30l Jre

INT. RBLE ON LOANS / JU1 STol Bollditel 2064.93 1,822.81
INT. R'BLE ON DEPOSITS / 0] &J6] Sdld? el 4853.48 3,622.86
TOTAL / TUI 6,918.41 5,445.67

SCHEDULE K - FIXED ASSETS / UfRf3T - K FRIHA T RRIGT HATHT
ON PAGE NO /Ul 6. 34 @)
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
(Tin Lakhs)

SCHEDULE / 9f¥férse 31st March 31st March
2018 2017
z z
SCHEDULE L - OTHER ASSETS / URf3I< - L gaz fSiesft
POSTAGE STAMP BALANCE / URRgsl 3.52 475
PREPAID EXPENSES / TR<] 4 FAA0! [Seal Taha 190.07 144.30
BALANCE STATIONARY / Blcosep T3t 100.08 68.27
TELEPHONE DEPOSIT / 2chbid f2uigie 4.95 5.71
WATER DEPOSIT / dle? fSulsiie 0.63 0.53
RENTAL BRANCH PREMISES DEPOSIT / 35 SIFT SR feuigies] 403.55 305.71
ELECTRIC DEPOSIT / Scifdee f&uifsie 20.10 20.10
ADVANCE INCOME TAX / 31135 #3631 3IR—IBT 5459.48 5431.57
SECURITY DEPOSIT cCIL / RIagR<} fetighie -iiiamua. 222.50 152.50
BEST SECURITY DEPOSIT / S a3 1¢] feuigic 0.05 0.05
NON BANKING ASSETS(TRF ICH) / <llel SbIoT 313 -Sacicb ol 16.84 62.93
COURT DEPOSIT - SUIT / &I fStiale - g 0.92 0.92
“CERSAI & NPCE SGM DEPOSIT /
IRATS 3108 TURilS vasivd fSusie 0.36 0.28
N.P.C.I. DEPOSIT / Td. Ut. 3. 31m1. fetigiic 11.28 11.28
PAN COUPON / Udl Udl 0.32 0.34
UNUTILISED CENVAT CREDIT / AR o dbelell Jelegce bise 0.00 127.02
R.B.I. DEAF CLAIMS RECEIVABLE / 3IR. dll. 31RI. &g¢l St Hdl A0l 2.01 2.61
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / fe ¢ 313e 0.00 3.21
IMPS BENEFICIARY / 31RI. T, U, T, clraieft 0.14 1.43
IMPS SETTLEMENT / 31RI. Ud, Ul. TH. JAccrlie 0.00 14.93
ANAMAT A/C / 37eleTd HId 7.25 0.00
TDS RECEIVABLE F.Y 17-18 / &1 S TH Jdl 909-9¢ A0l 4.76 0.00
IGST,CGST,SGST ( INPUT CREDIT) / 3ISITHC!, AGNUE!, THGIUIC! (SYT helc) 188.31 0.00
ADVANCES FOR NEW BRANCH PREMISES / /el QTR SPGB 3PT35 3R B! Tdbd 915.51 0.00
SUNDRY DEBTORS / fd5eepies ot 0.01 0.00
TOTAL / TGUI? 7552.64  6,358.44
SCHEDULE M - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / Uf3f3ree - M Hatrex 2oft
CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT
BANK GUARANTEE / I 91321 8624.55 3,782.39
LETTER OF CREDIT / Tle2 316 dbsic 409.67 210.49
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF / 3% il dboictl qoledeba 898.32 835.50
(Net of Payment made to eligible depositors)
BUYERS CREDIT / IR hfse 353.19 530.57
TOTAL / UGUI 2 10285.73  5,358.95
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Basic Information

1.

Background

GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state scheduled co-operative bank (converted into multi-state co-
operative society w.e.f. 26.03.2015) providing wide range of banking and financial services through 85
branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies /
banks) and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules framed there-under.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger with
Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji which is carried at revalued amount (on the basis
of revaluation carried out prior to merger by the erstwhile Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.), and
comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing within the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However,
actual results could differ from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities which are recognized prospectively in the future periods.

Significant accounting policies:

Investments:

1.1

1.2

1.3

Classification of Investments:
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups,
namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares and bonds of PSUs and other investments.

Categorization of Investments:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into
the following three categories:

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity.

“Held for Trading” (HFT) — securities acquired with the intention to trade.

“Available for Sale” (AFS) — securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

Valuation of Investments:

Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the investments
under this category is amortised over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy
adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category,
is recognized only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-wise
at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided for, net
appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity”
(YTM) method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income
and Money Market Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). Appreciation/ Depreciation are aggregated
for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is
charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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1.4 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2. Advances:

2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.

2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA
Interest Receivable” as per RBI directives.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general
provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial and Real estate (CRE) loans 1.00
CRE — Residential Housing 0.75
Other advances 0.40

3. Fixed Assets:

3.1 Land is carried at cost except for leasehold land which is carried at amortized cost. Premises, Furniture &
Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating
to acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortized over the remaining lease period.

3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD
Projector are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.4  The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same
are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are
depreciated on Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as

under:
Description of Asset Rate of depreciation
Fire Extinguisher, Cheque Encoding Machine 25 %
Plant & Machinery 15 %
Vehicles 25%
Lease Lines, ISDN, ATM Video Capture System, H.O. 40 %
All other assets 10 %

3.5 Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NIL value and
in some cases at nominal value of Re. 1/-.

4. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

37



10.

/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Revenue recognition:

5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

(@) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India
directives.

(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of
co-operative institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on CBLO and
interest on T Bills are accounted on receipt basis, at the year end, interest receivable thereon
is accounted on accrual basis.

(c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings
Bank Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

5.2 Subsidy received from the Reserve Bank of India on purchase of sorting machines is accounted for on
receipt basis by crediting the same to the respective asset account.

Employee Benefits:

Defined Contribution Scheme:

The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)/HDFC
Standard Life and LIC is maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The
premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences
as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at
the Balance Sheet date. The bank has taken Employees’ Group Leave Encashment policy from Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC)/ HDFC Standard Life to meet leave encashment liability. The premium / contribution paid
to LIC/HDFC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered into by the Bank for use of
premises for its banking business are cancellable.

Income Tax:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there
under. Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is accounted for using
the current tax rates and law as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognized only to the
extent there is a reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income would be available against
which DTA can be realized.

DTA / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation) by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Segment Reporting:

The Bank has identified two Business Segments viz. Treasury Operations and Other Banking Operations taking
into account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the guidelines issued by RBI.
Treasury Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit / loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this
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segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from internal and external sources and depreciation /
amortization of premium on investments in Held to Maturity category. Other Banking Operations include all other
operations not covered under ‘Treasury Operations’.

C. Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)
1. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)

The Bank has contributed Rs 3,57,79,948/- (Previous year Rs 3,18,33,253/-) towards Provident Fund.

The Bank has contributed Rs 2,05,67,847 /- (Previous year Rs 1,39,46,327 /-) towards Group Leave
Encashment policy of LIC/HDFC Standard Life.

The Bank has debited Rs 1,84,47,931/- (Previous year Rs. 81,31,541/-) towards Group Gratuity policy of
LIC/ HDFC Standard Life

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund Maintained with LIC
(Amount in Rs Lakhs)

Group Gratuity

Sr. No. Particulars
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
| Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 4.00% 5.00%
Membership Data
Number of members (Nos.) 799 738
Average Age (years) 38.30 38.86
Average monthly salary 31019.87 | 30,544.33
Average Past Service (years) 10.61 11.31

Valuation Method

Projected Unit Credit Method

Changes in the present value of obligation

Opening present value of obligation 1970.48 1,756.69
Interest Cost 157.64 140.54
Current Service Cost 94.02 76.99
Benefits paid (221.05) (66.82)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 57.98 63.08
Closing Present value of obligation 2059.06 1,970.48
1] Changes in fair value of plan assets
Opening Fair value of plan assets 1907.73 1,819.83
Expected return on plan assets 124.56 147.24
Contributions 0 7.48
Benefits paid (221.05) (66.82)
Closing Fair value of plan assets 1811.24 1,907.73
v Amount recognized in balance sheet:
Present Value of obligation as at the year-end 2059.06 1,970.48
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the year-end 1811.24 1,907.73
(Asset) / Liability 247.82 62.75

39




7/
/

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Expenses recognized in P/L Account

Current service cost 94.02 76.99
Interest cost 157.64 140.54
Expected Return of Plan Assets (124.56) 147.24
Net actuarial (gain) / loss 57.98 63.08
Expenses recognized in P & L account 185.07 133.36

Note: Present Value of Plan Assets represents the balance available with LIC. The Bank has not recognized
actuarial loss / gain on obligation / plan assets, interest cost / expected return on plan assets.

Actuarial assessment of Group Leave Encashment maintained with LIC was not available

2. Segment Reporting: (AS 17)
(Rupees in Lakhs)
201718 2016-17
Particulars Jreastry | gaiing | Total | MUY | Banidng | Tota
Operation Operation

Segment Revenue 11,300.77 | 26,389.05| 37,689.82| 12,937.34| 21,001.67| 33,939.00
Segment Cost 10,418.49 | 20,695.17| 31,113.66 11,072.29 | 14,263.78 | 25,336.08
Segment Result 882.29 5,693.87 6,576.16 1,865.04 6,737.89 8,602.93
Less: - Unallocated Expenses - - 111.61 - - 175.27
Net Profit Before Tax - - 6,464.55 - - 8,427.66
Risk Provisions - - 400.00 - - 1,400.00
Income Tax - - 1,700.00 - - 2,170.00
Deferred Tax - - - - - 50.52
Special Reserve - - 60.00 - - 75.00
Net Profit Before Appropriation - - 4,304.55 - - 4,732.14
OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assets 156,563.20 | 261,781.66 | 418,344.86 | 148,521.82 | 209,390.97 | 357,912.78
Unallocable Assets - - 7,379.90 - - 5,287.63
Total Assets 156,563.20 | 261,781.66 | 425,724.75| 148,521.82 | 209,390.97 | 363,200.42
Segment Liabilities 157,919.37 | 227,821.13 | 385,740.50 | 146,771.81 | 174,858.27 | 321,630.08
Unallocable Liabilities - - 39,984.25 - -1 41,570.34
Total Liabilities 157,919.37 | 227,821.13 | 425,724.75| 146,771.81 | 174,858.27 | 363,200.42

Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key
Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Sadanand K. Nayak, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for FY.2017-
18. However in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the
category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.

4, Lease: (AS 19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for
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use of premises for its banking business are cancellable.

5. Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)

The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortization
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAI. Computer software is amortized
@33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

6. Earnings per share: (AS 20)

Particulars Figures
Net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation)- Rs Lakhs 4304.55
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 15,592,809
. . . . 27.61
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)- in Rs (PY 34.68)

The Bank has no liability which can be potentially converted into equity shares.

7. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (AS 22)

The deferred tax liabilities as at 31st March, 2018 and break-up of its major components is as follows:

Particulars DTA Rs. DTL Rs.
Deferred Tax as on 1.4.2017 320577.33 (26073439.03)
Add:- Deferred Tax Adjustments during 2017-18
Depreciation 3917976.00
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of .T. Act 2076480.00
Deferred Tax Asset /Liability 4238553.33 28149919.03
NET Deferred Tax Liability as on 31.3.2018 23911365.70 | (2,60,73,439.03)

8. Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAl is required.

9. Contingent Liabilities:

All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

D. Notes to Accounts:

1. Cash and Bank Balances:
Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs. 6766.01 lakhs (Previous year
Rs. 3121.98 lakhs ) lodged as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit / Guarantees in respect
of correspondent bank.

2. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
Capital Commitments
At March 31, 2017, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to
Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL).
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Contingent Liability
The status of Bank’s income tax assessments / appellate proceedings is as tabulated below.

AY Particulars Demand Raised
(Rs Lakhs)

2009-10 Dy CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 31.5.17 stating that Murbad 75.65
branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be taken ’

2007-08 Asst CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 28.3.18 stating that Murbad 2507
branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be taken. ’

3.  Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

2017-18 2016-17
Op. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 835.49 781.78
Add: Amt transferred to DEAF during the year 79.43 67.67
Less: Claims reimbursed by RBI 16.60 (13.96)
Cl. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 898.32 835.49

DEAF claims amounting to Rs 201219.97/- have already been paid to eligible depositors as on 31.03.2018 and
corresponding claims have been lodged with the Reserve Bank of India.

4. Previous year figures:
The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.
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Il DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

(As per RBI Circular dated UBD.CO.BPD(PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dt 25/03/2014)

(Figures in % or Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017
1 Movement of CRAR
a | Capital Tier 1 34,321.38 31,867.31
b | Capital Tier 2 4,967.95 3,617.54
c | Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 39,289.33 35,488.05
d | Total Risk Weighted Assets 224,623.38 | 1,83,552.41
e | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 17.49% 19.33%
2 Investments
a | Book Value 123,218.42 98,077.50
b | Face Value 123,577.80 97,976.50
Market Value 119,899.75 97,873.99
3 Advances Against
a | Builders and Developers, Real Estate 16,760.14 11,226.55
b | Construction Business 0.00 832.37
Housing 29,816.71 30,713.26
4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00
5 Advances to Directors, Their relatives, companies firms in
which they are interested:
a | Fund-based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 18.21 0.01
i | Additions during the year* 0.00 18.21
iii | Recovery during the year 7.52 0.01
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 10.69 18.21
*Amt pertains to existing loans of newly elected director
b | Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.40
i | Additions during the year 0.00 -
ii | Recovery during the year 0.00 0.40
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.00 -
6 Average Cost of Deposits 5.76% 6.02%
7 NPAs
a | Gross NPAs 5,696.10 4,735.17
b | Net NPAs 0.00 0.00
8 Movement In NPAs
| | Gross NPAs
a | Opening Balance 4,735.17 3859.28
b | Additions during the year 3,546.82 2690.61
¢ | Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 2,585.89 1814.71
d | Closing Balance 5,696.10 4735.17
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Net NPAs

a | At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
b | At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
9 Profitability :
a | Interestincome as a percentage of average working funds 8.71% 8.73%
b | Non- Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.63% 1.06%
¢ | Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 2.15% 2.50%
d | Return on Average Assets 1.10% 1.37%
e | Business( Deposits + Advances) Per employees 698.71 623.42
f | Profit per employee 5.24 6.20
10 Provision made during the year towards:
a | Provision for NPAs 400.00 1,400.00
b | Depreciation in Investments- IDR 3,035.10 -
1" Movement in Provisions against Advances:
a | Towards Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
Opening Balance 9,126.25 7,874.52
Provisions/Additions during the year 400.00 1,400.00
Recovery in Write off Accounts 0.00 -
Less : Closed / Recovered / Written Back 1,177.29 148.27
Closing Balance 8,348.96 9,126.25
b | Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets
Opening Balance 855.00 855.00
Provisions/Additions during the year 100.00 -
Closing Balance 955.00 855.00
12 Movement in Provisions against Investment
A | Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 1,944.18 1,744.18
Additions during the year from P/L & Appropriation 1,240.00 200.00
Less- Reversal 0.00 -
Closing Balance 3,184.18 1,944.18
b | Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve
Opening Balance 283.57 140.99
Add- Transfer of Contingent Prov. to IDR 3,035.10 142.58
Less- Excess Prov. written Back to P/L 0.00 -
Closing Balance 3,318.67 283.57
13 | a | Foreign Currency Assets - -
b | Foreign Currency Liabilities - -
14 DICGC premium paid up to Period Covered Date of Rs. in
Payment Lakhs
01/04/2017 To 30/09/2017 26-04-17 174.67
01/10/2017 To 31/03/2018 13-10-17 186.94
15 Penalty Imposed by RBI No No
16 Restructured Accounts Nil Nil
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Composition of Non SLR Investments

Sr. Amount . Extent of below Extent of Extent of Unlisted
Issuer . investment grade Unrated "
No. Rs. in Lakhs oy Iy Securities
Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 PSUs 2500.00 | - - -
2 Fls 2000.00 | - - -
3 Nationalized Banks 200.00 | - - -
4 Others - - - -
5 Provision Held towards - - - -
Depreciation
Total 4700.00 | - - -

Non Performing Non SLR Investments

Particulars Amount Rs in lakhs
Opening Balance -

Additions during the year since 1st April | -

Reductions during the above period -
Closing Balance -

Total Provision held -

17 Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions during the year (Rs. In Lakhs)
M|n|mum_outstand|ng Maximum outstanding Daily Aver_age Outstanding
. during the durina the vear outstanding As on 31st
Particulars year 9 y during the year March
17-18 16-17 17-18 16-17 17-18 | 16-17 | 2018 | 2017
Borrowing under LAF | - - - - - - - -
Lending under LAF 200.00 500.00 5,500.00 6000.00 | 907.00 | 700.00 0.00| 0.00
18 CBLO - Reporting Platform (Rs. In lakhs)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Outsta[ndin
Particulars outstanding outstanding during | outstanding during 9
. As on 31st March
during the year the year the year
17-18 16-17 17-18 16-17 17-18 16-17 2018 2017
Borrowing under CBLO | 499.91 |- 6883.23 - 1296.88 |- - -
Lending under CBLO [499.94 |999.67 |10,995.54 |30,995.08 |1,316.73 |6,711.60 |3,496.71 |14,993.6

19 Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009).
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2017-18

cor /s Gogate & Co. For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Firm Reg No. 124144W (Multi-Sate Scheduled Bank)
Shri. Ranjit G. Patil Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale
CAUYV Gogate Chairman Vice Chairman C.E.O (Officiating)
Partner
Membership No.109574
Statutory Auditors Date: - 20/04/2018

Place: - Kalwa, Thane
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. Multi-State Scheduled Bank
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018.

Particulars

31st March, 2018
Amount Rs. Lakhs

31st March, 2017
Amount Rs. Lakhs

1) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 4304.55 473214
Adjustments for -

Amount provided for Bad & Doubtful debts 400.00 1400.00
Provision for Standard Assets 100.00 0.00
BDDR Excess Provision of Earlier year (1,177.29) 0.00
Amortisation of Premium paid on Government Securities 0.00 0.00
Provision On Empaird Assets (46.09) 0.00
Voluntary Retirement Scheme 0.00 0.00
Amortisation of Cost Acquired Bank 0.00 0.00
Contingent Prov. Against Dep. In Investments 3035.10 142.58
Special Reserve Fund u/s. 36(1)(viii) of . T.Act.1961 60.00 75.00
Staff Welfare Provision 0.00 0.00
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1104.52 937.18
Income Tax provision 1700.00 2170.00
Deferred Tax Asset/Deferred Tax Liability (18.41) 50.52
Write-off of Fixed Assets 0.00 1.07
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (17.72) (2.70)
Bad Debts Provision Write Back 0.00 (148.27)
Bad Debts Provision 0.00 148.27
Depreciation on GSEC AFS/HFT 0.00 0.00
Impaired asset reserve against nonbanking asset 0.00 62.93
Gratuity 84.48 62.75
Staff agreement arrears 0.00 200.00
Leave Encashment Provision 160.22 139.46
Bonus Paid (583.60) 4801.20 (607.35) 4631.43
Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital Changes 9105.76 9363.58
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital -

(Increase) in Interest Receivable on Advances (1,472.73) (1,446.69)
(Increase) in Investments (25,140.93) (16,714.27)
(Increase)/Decrease in Branch adjustments (26.26) (140.29)
(Increase) in Loans & Advances (43,001.29) (23,082.87)
(Increase) in Bills Discounted 0.00 0.00
(Increase) in Other Assets 521.28 5456.87
Increase /(Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposits 682.87 1743.47
Increase in Deposits 54969.67 53433.07
Increase/(Decrease) in Current & other liabilities (864.86) (6,253.44)
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Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Amount Rs. Lakhs Amount Rs. Lakhs

Expenses charged to reserves (Net) (870.54) | (15,202.80) (98.11) | 12897.73
Operating Cash Flow after Working Capital Changes (6,097.04) 22261.30
Less — Taxes paid (including TDS) (1,695.07) (2,174.62)
Less — Taxes paid for Earlier years S.A Tax (2.00)| (1,697.07) 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating activities after taxes (7,794.11) 20086.68
2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,426.97) (2,553.42)
Increase in advances for acquiring premises 0.00
Net Cash Flow Investing Activities (1,426.97) (2,553.42)
3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital 951.83 967.70
Dividend paid during the year (750.55) (827.26)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 201.28 140.44
4) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH (1+2+3) (9,019.80) 17673.71
5) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING 68783.45 51109.74
6) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSING (4+5) 59763.64 68783.45

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Cash & Balances with other banks 56266.93 53789.84
Money at Call and Short Notice 3496.71 14993.60
Total Rs. 59763.64 68783.45
For M/s Gogate & Co For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Chartered Accountanis (Multi-Sate Scheduled Bank)

Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
CA UV Gogate Chairman
Partner
Membership No.109574

Statutory Auditors
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Shri. Narayan G. Gawand

Vice Chairman

Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale

C.E.O (Officiating)
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PROGRESS DURING LAST 10 YEARS

AR § o JNIA el SATeTel WTa
(% in lakh)
Reserve
Fund & No. of
Year i::::al Deposits ﬁL%aFﬁm &3 Other ﬁ:la:;:rs Net Profit Dividend
qq . aar Reserves frea® @ 1%%'133
HrrHrean TSI e
Iz T
2008-09 2242.75 94341.95 55482.54 13336.83 58096 1743.26 15%
2009-10 2534.71 116717.20 60059.64 15199.18 61240 1837.09 15%
2010-11 3076.62 139803.30 72207.09 18214.10 65073 2072.32 15%
2011-12 3673.96 146049.03 86405.06 21209.72 68837 2130.91 15%
2012-13 4253.86 167300.99 99967.46 24103.69 72512 2275.94 15%
2013-14 4715.40 183513.10 111224.22 26918.03 74696 2421.75 15%
2014-15 5394.09 216783.55 126704.64 29692.14 77738 3066.07 15%
2015-16 6394.44 244545.25 154756.43 32210.86 82559 3206.63 15%
2016-17 7362.14 297978.32 177691.03 34618.00 88277 473217 12%
2017-18 8313.96 352948.00 220692.32 40062.43 93104 4304.58 (Reco:nzr:é’nded)

Amountwise Loans | I<pH fGlErI &ot
Statement of Amountwise Disbursement of loan as on 31st March, 2018.

f&. 39 AR, 209 (¢ 3R IFHHA e [ S FoiE]! MMBSaRT

Total
Total Amount
No. Amountwise Loan Disbursement Borrowers (% in Lakhs) | Percentage
. IBHIAR FHof dIey : TR TFb
CRT IRBA
? oA
1 Upto ¥ 5,000/- ¥ 5,000/- GId 240 6.15 0.01
2 3 5,001/- to T 15,000/- ¥5,001/-d T 15,000/- 870 88.77 0.04
3 ¥ 15,001/~ to ¥ 50,000/- ¥ 15,001/-d ¥ 50,000/- 3861 1256.41 0.57
4 % 50,001/- to ¥ 1 Lakh ¥50,001/-d ¥ 1R 4799 3563.93 1.61
5 Above ¥ 1 Lakh to T 5 Lakh 1R aT d T« oA 14283 |  35870.59 16.25
6 Above I 5Lakhto¥ 20 Lakh [T 5cRAR dR d T R0 oI 4614|  44670.61 20.24
7 Above ¥ 20 Lakh T 20 BRATRIS 1514 | 135235.86 61.28
TR 30181| 220692.32 100.00
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Purposewise Loans / 3291 foerI ool

Statement of Purposewise Disbursement of loan as on 31st March, 2018.

f&. 39 A, 209 ¢ 3R 3291 forer™ faa=v1 P31 Foill 3nEar].

Total Amount
No. Purpose Bo::)tv?llers (R in Lakhs) | percentage
% or&Ed
1 Allied Agriculture g;ﬂqa-e—q; 54 527.88 0.24
2 Small Scale F;W 713 47405.50 21.48
3 Transport AEJD 5502 23122.23 10.48
4 Business & Industry SR 9 30H 3417 69903.37 31.67
5 Self Employed RGO 1691 5418.52 2.46
6 Education Bre1or 1782 3421.34 1.55
7 Loan against Immovable | Tefew HAHORI ARV A 3016 42571.03 19.29
Property &3

8 Debts Repayment RIS PBol Be 8525 15128.26 6.85
9 Marriage &59e] JARH 194 297.74 0.13
10 | Personal & Others a?IﬁEiEBEIE?E 1919 4316.08 1.96
1" House Repairs glw 3368 8580.37 3.89

USRI 30181 220692.32 100.00

Loans to Director / Relatives / CEO - 31/03/2018

(Rs in Lakhs)
:; Name of Director Name of Borrower Relationship P;z;i?; f?mn::t O/S Bal ’:::J;t; f i:g;';)t/
1 POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL SELF Overdraft 9.60 2.82 | Owned F.D 14.19
Loan

2 POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL SELF Term Loan 11.00 7.87 | Equitable 30.87

Mortgage of

Shop

20.60 10.69
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ii)

iv)

vi)

10.

1.

12.

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Information to Members

Please provide / update your address, mobile number, email
ID, PAN Card No., Aadhar Card No., alongwith required
documents to serve you in a better manner by giving updated
information relating to various products / services and SMS
alerts in respect of banking services.

Please note that you have to hold the shares as per the
provisions of amended Bye-Laws otherwise membership will
be cancelled. As per Bye-Laws No. 11, a (ii) the member has
to contribute for 20 paid up share of ¥ 50/- each, failing which
they will cease to be the members of the bank. Hence those
members who have not contributed 20 shares are requested
to enhance their shareholding to 20 shares.

The members, who have not collected their share certificates,
may collect the same from respective branch during their
working hours.

The members, who have not received the dividend for last
year are requested to collect the same. Please note that
the dividend if not collected within 3 years from the date of
declaration is transferred to Reserve Fund.

To get the identity card, member should submit an application
in prescribed form along with 2 latest photographs at the
nearest branch.

Any change in name, address or nomination of the member
should be intimated in writing to the nearest branch or Head
Office immediately.

Reserve Bank of India has permitted use of nomination
facility for the deposits. Nomination forms are available
in all branches. All the account holders and members are
requested to register nominations for their deposits at the
earliest.

As per RBI guidelines, all the accounts must be KYC
compliant. The members are requested to comply with KYC
formalities, if not complied. Debit transactions are freezed in
Non-KYC accounts.

As per Bye-Laws No. 13 (d), the members are requested
to avail any of the following banking facility to continue as
member of the bank, failing which they will discontinue as the
Member of the bank.

has used any of the services of the bank i.e. any type of
deposit, loan, any other services like ATM Card, e-banking
facility, locker facility, remittance facility etc. for two
consecutive years.

has kept balance in Saving Bank of at least 3100; or
has kept balance in Current A/c. of at least ¥ 500; or
has kept other type of deposits of at least ¥ 1000; or
has availed any type of loan of at least ¥ 5000; or

has used any other services of the bank such as locker
facility, remittance facility, etc at least ¥ 500.

Bank has started providing following digital products (a)
BBPS, (b) UPI, (c) E-KYC, (d) Internet Banking, (e) Mobile
Banking, (f) SMS Banking, (g) All types RuPay Cards, (h)
E-Commerce facility. Al members are requested to avail
above facilities and help “less cash” “digital banking”.

Members are requested to give references of prospective
customers to the nearest branches for availing banking
facilities from us.

Members may also send any suggestions for improvement of
the business of the bank.
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BRANCH LIST

No. | Branch name & Address Telephone No. | Branch name & Address Telephone

0 Head Office 022-25456500 | 14 | Murbad Branch 02524-222183
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil 022-25456601 Congress Bhavan Building, 1st floor, 9223680001
Bhavan, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Murbad, Thane. 421 401
Thane - 400 605.

0 Head Office Clearing 25424677 15 | Airoli Sector - 5 Branch 27794883
Narshem Building, 1st Floor, station Road, Shivsamartha Sah. Pathpedhi Ltd., Ground | 27794976
Kalwa, Thane, -400605 floor, Plot No. 23A, Sector -5, Airoli,

Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

1 Kalwa Branch 25378350 16 | Naupada Branch 25364707
Creek View Apartment, 1st floor, Bombay 25426471 Hemendra Shopping Centre, 1st floor, 25379058
Pune Road, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605. 25447981 Gokhale Road, Naupada,

Thane - 400 602.

2 Belapur Branch 27572628 17 | Parsik Nagar Branch 25456551

Bhau Patil Building, Belapur - 400 614. 27576273 Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil 25456547
Bhavan, Ground floor, Parsik Nagar,
Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

3 Koparkhairne Branch 27541916 18 | Nerul Phase - Il Branch 27716864
Plot No. 80, Sector No. 5, 27546680 -Plot No. 28B, Sector No. 10, Nerul Opp. 27718739
Koparkhairne - 400 709. Sarsole Bus Stop, Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

4 Majiwade Branch 25420359 19 | Kasarvadavali Branch 25970629
High Street cum Highland Corporate Center, | 25430777 Purushottam Plaza, Bldg. No.1, first floor, 25973202
Ground floor, GB-149, Near Big Bazar, Ghodbandar Road, Kasarwadavali, 65269536
Majiwade, Thane (W) 400607 Thane - 400 615.

5 Kharkar Ali Branch 25369037 20 | Padagha Branch 02522 -

Shop No . 1,2, 3, 4 &5, 1st Floor, Ramdas | 25375197 Masaheb Meenatai Thakare Complex, 268203
Tower, Bazar Peth, Near Jambhali Naka, Padagha Bazar Peth, Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. 649958
Kharkar Ali, Thane. 400 601. Thane. 421101

6 Nerul Nagar Branch 27707559 21 | Kalyan Branch 0251 -

Plot No. 4B, Sector No. 3, Nerul, Navi 27707654 Pyara-Deck Building, Gala No. 5 & 6, Opp. | 2316846
Mumbai - 400 706. Birla College, Mhada Plot No. C - 1, S. 0251-6506846
No.42A, Tal -Kalyan, Dist Thane -421301

7 Bhiwandi Branch 02522-225257 | 22 | Kalher Branch 02522-276688
Sairam Apartment, 1st floor, Kaneri, /229540 House no.453 D, Building No.5, Shetkari 02522-646696
Dhamankar Naka, Bhiwandi. Unnati Mandal Parshuram Dhondu Taware
Pin code - 421 302. Vidyalaya, Tal. Bahiwandi,

Dist. Thane- 421302.

8 Louiswadi Branch 25837982 23 | Vadakhal Branch 02143-269138
Surabhi Apartment, Ground floor, 25811096 Sai Ashirwad Complex, 1st floor, Vadakhal
Louiswadi, Thane. -400 604. Naka, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad. — 402 107.

9 A.P.M.C. Market Branch 27654035 24 | Kalbadevi Branch 22037080
Central Facility Building, A.P.M.C.Market, 27891089 3Shop No. 7 & 7A, Earth Baug Building, 22057080
Sector 19, Vashi, Navi Mumbai.-400 709. 116, Princess Street, Mumbai 400 002

10 | Kharigaon Branch 25413268 25 | Pune Branch 020 -24203344
Jay Bharat Sports Club Building, Kharigaon, | 25392134 Showroom No. 1, Ground floor, Treasure
Pakhadi, Post. Kalwa, Park, J Building, Survey No. 61, Sant
Dist. Thane- 400 605. Nagar, Parvati, Pune - 411 009.

11 | Airoli Branch 27790662 26 | Nashik Branch 0253-2380345
Shop no 1 to 6, Sanjeevani Vrundavan, Plot | 27796890 Shop no 10, 11 Shree Tirumala plaza,
no.38, sec 19, Airoli, Navi Mumbai-400708 Opp Atul Dairy, Upendra Nagar, CIDCO

Nashik -422009

12 | Koparkhairne Sector - 17 27546051 27 | Uran Branch 27230505/
Sector No. 17, Dnyan Vikas Sanstha 27546059 House No. 72, 1st floor, Kot Naka, Uran, 27230507
Vidyalaya, Koparkhairne Village-400 709. Dist. Raigad - 400 702.

13 | Sanpada Branch 27754939 28 | Bhayandar Branch 28126500
Plot No. 7, Sector - 5, Sanpada, 27752278 Hall No. 1 & 2, Shree Vinayak Building, 1st | 60026501
Navi Mumbai - 400 705. floor, Sarvodaya Complex,

Bhayandar (E) - 401 107.
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Main Branch (Adat Peth) 0230 - 2430334 | 42 | Turbhe Branch 27831170
Devki Building, Adat Peth, Main Road, Near | 0230- 2434696 Vimal Smruti, Ground floor, Plot No. 467 B, | 27831171
Bargale Hospital, Ichalkaranji - 416 115 Sector — 22, Turbhe,

Navi Mumbai — 400 703.

30 | Korochi Branch 0230 - 2402031 | 43 | Mulund Branch 022- 21639761
Nr. Bus-stand, Main Road, At-post Korochi, 0230-2402067 Shop No. 5 & 6A, Ground floor, Bellezza 022-21639762
Tal.-Hatkanangale Ichalkaranji - 416 115 of shanti sadan CHS Ltd CTS No.587 (P)

Junction 90feet Road and GV Scheme Road
No.2 Mulund (E) - 4000801

31 | Mankoli Branch 02522-266600 | 44 | Saba (Diva) Branch 022 -

Shop No. 101 to 105, First Floor, Shree 8237653385 Dhanraj Shopping Centre, Ground floor, 25318823
Krushna Commercial Complex, New Survey Saba (Diva) Thane — 400 612. 65655665
No. 5, Hissa No. 4/D, Old Survey No. 136/4

(P) Mauje Mankoli, Post- Anjur -

Tal- Bhiwandi, Dist- Thane. 421302

32 | Panvel Branch 27451867 45 | Karave Branch 27705448
GB-NEA-107, Sai Arcade, Ground floor, Opp. | 27456817 “C Queen Excellancy” Shop No. 1, 2, 3, 27705441
Panvel Bus Stand, Panvel, Sector 44A, Plot No. 63, 64, 65 and 73, 74,

Dist. Raigad. 410 206 75, Off. Palm Beach Road, Near Sea Wood
Station, Karave, Nerul (West),
Navi Mumbai -400706

33 | Kamothe Branch 27430751 46 | Vasai Branch 0250- 3296915
Shivparvati Building, Plot No. 5A, Sector No. | 27430752 Shop No. 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, Yashwant Viva
11, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai — 410 209. Township, Sector 4, Durvas Tower, Achole,

Tal Vasai (E), Thane -401202

34 | Shahapur Branch 02527-270097 | 47 | Vitawa Branch 7208101444
Saiplaza Building, 1st floor, Shahapur Bus 02527-270096 Shop No. 1, Vishram Co.Op. Hsg. Society, | 7208201444
Stand (Pandit Naka) Shahapur (Gotheghar) Vitawa, Kalwa, Thane — 400 605.

Tal. Shahapur, Dist.- Thane 421601.

35 | Kharghar Branch 27744943 48 | Navade Branch 022-65642333
Shop No. 20, 21, ground floor, Shree Balaji- | 27744942 Shop No. 1-2, Dev Srushti Building, Navade
Krupa Co.Op. Society, Plot No. 19A, Phata, Opp. Navade Grampanchayat, Dist.

Sector — 20, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai- 410210 Raigad, Navade - 410208.

36 | Ghansoli Branch 8451847080 49 | Dombivali Branch 0251-2862226
Shop No.7, Ground Floor, Calista Building, Shop No. 2, 3, 4 & 5, Ground Floor, Suchit 0251-2862228
Plot No.15, Sector 8, Ghansoli, Square, Village Ayare, Dr. R.P. Road,

Navi Mumbai - 400701 Dombivali (East) Thane - 421201.

37 | Badlapur Branch 0251-2691225 | 50 | Ulwe Branch 9167921140
Shop No. 8, 9, 32, C-Block, Shreeji Building, | 0251-6481225 Shop No.4 & 5, Ground floor, KK landmark
Katrap Gaon, Badlapur (East) 421 503. bldg Plot No.82, Sector-23 E, In Front of

Vahal Gaon Bus Stop, Ulwe, Tal. Panvel,
Dist -Raigad -402303

38 | Vasind Branch 2527-222777 51 | Ambernath Branch 0251-2604050

Shop No. 7 to 10, Ground floor, Rohini 9272207077 Shop No.1, Ground floor, “Royal Jewels”,
Apartment, Padmashri Tarmale Nagar, Suryodaya Co-operative Housing Society
Vasind, Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane. Limited, Plot NO.19, Village Kohoj,

Khuntavali, Tal. Ambernath Dist-Thane Pin
code- 421501

39 | Waghbil Branch 25975108 / 52 | Bhandup Branch 65336500
Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground floor, R-Plazia, 25975109 Shop No. 6, 7 & 8, Ground floor “Sachdev 25947079
Near Swastik Rigalia, Kavesar, Ghodbunder Complex” J.M.Road, Bhandup (W)

Road, Waghbil, Thane - 400615. Pin code- 400 078

40 | Bhiwandi Shivaji Chowk Branch 02522 - 225255 | 53 | Dahisar Branch 28903517 /18
A-101, President Plaza, Shivaji Chowk, 02522-225256 Shop No. 1 & 2 Ground floor, “Hareshwar
Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane. 421 302. Paradise”, Kandarpada,, New Link Road, .

Opp. Pramila Nagar Dahisar (West), Taluka.
Borivli, Mumbai Suburban, Mumbai-400068

41 | Shilgaon Branch Branch 8655651115 54 | Karjat Branch 02148-223353
Shivkrupa Building, First floor, Survey 8097051192 Ground floor, Parshvanath Tower, Survey
No.210/7, 8, Shilgaon, Post. Padle, Dist. No. 27A, 27B, Mahavir Peth Road Karjat,

Thane - 421204. Dist-Raigad, Code:- 410201
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Kon Branch 02522-280034 | 67 | Taloja Branch 8356884573
Shop No.101 & 102, first floor Shri Pragati Shop No. 1, 2, 3, Ground floor, Shree
Royal Building Awing, “Kalyan-Bhiwandi Smaran Building, Plot No.34-35, Sector-11,
Road, Kon Tal-Bhiwandi, Dist-Thane Pin Pachnand Taloja, Tal-Panvel, Navi
code- 421311 Mumbai-410208.
56 | Vashi Branch 27882916 /17 68 | Kolhapur Branch 0231-2530555
Apartment No. F-3B-1 Rainbow Apt on Shop No 1&2, Gr Floor, Damodar Heights
first floor, Plot No.6, Sector-10, Vashi, Navi Building, C.S. No 2026/01 8th Lane,
Mumbai, Tal Dist. Thane Pin Code:- 400703 Rajarampuri, E-ward, Kolhapur -416008
57 | Nilje Branch 251-3244886 69 | Bhavani Peth Branch 020-26386688
Shop No. 18, 19, 20,, 21 Ground floor, 8425853255 Shop No. 1& 2, Ground Floor, Bhandari 020-26385588
C-wing, “Om Residency Lodha Heven, Palesha Mansion, C.T.S.No.16, Bhavani
Kalyan-Shil Road, Katai-Nilje, Tal. Kalyan, Peth, Tal. Haveli, Pune -411042
Dist . Thane -421204
58 | Vartak Nagar Branch 25880007 / 6 70 | Nere Branch 02143-238254
Shop No. B, first floor, “Tamanna Co-op. Hsg. Shop No. 3, 4, 5, 6&7, Ground Floor, Sainik
Society”, Plot no. 27, Lokmanya Nagar-2, Apartment -ll, Hissa No.06, Gate No.178,
Vartak Nagar, Thane (West) Pin Code:- Village Nere Panvel Matheran Road, Tal.
400606 Panvel, Dist . Raigad -410206
59 | Kalyan East Branch 251-2355422 71 | Ghatkopar Branch 022-21020421
Shop No. 5, 6 and 7 ground floor, “Vivan 251-2355433 Shop No.1, Ground Floor, Sapphire
Heights”, A wing, Pune - Link Road, Tisgaon, Arcade Premises Co-operative Society Ltd.
Kalyan East Dist:- Thane Pin Code:- 421306 Plot No42 C.T.S.NO 5888-B, M.G.Road,
Ghatkopar East, Mumbai-400077
60 | Mapusa Branch 0832-2255330 | 72 | Chembur Branch 022-25330031/
Shop No.S-10, S-11, S-12, Ground floor, Shop No.2&3 Ground Floor, Ashish 022-25330032
Kalvekar Tower Co-operative Housing Chambers, Ashish Theatre, Plot No. 105/8,
Society Ltd., Chalta No.66, Xim, Khorlim, Maravali Village, Mahul Road,
Ansabhat, PTSheet No.131, Tal.Bardez, Chembur (East)-400074
Mapusa, Goa-403507.
61 | Margao Branch 0832-2756234 | 73 | Talegaon Branch 7709111123
Shop No.3 & 4, Municipal House No. 4/3179 Shop No.1, 2, 3, Ground Floor Satyakamal
& 4/3180, Ground floor, Elite Exclusive Colony, Plot No.19, S.No.61 (New)
Building, Aquem Alto, Babu Naik Road, Talegaon, Dabhade, Dist -Pune -410507
Margo, South Goa-403601
62 | Panchvati Nashik 0253-2629000 | 74 | Chakan Branch 02135-249334
First Floor, Motumal Dandumal Kalro Trust Shop No.2, 5, 5A, 6 & 6A, Ground floor, 02135-249335
Nashik, City Survey No.5869 A3B -1B, K.N. Kohinoor Centre Building No. A, New Gut
Kela Road, Panchvati Karanja, Nashik No. 1281, Plot No. 1, Shivaji Chowk, Nashik
-422003 Road, Chakan Village, Taluka Khed, Dist.
Pune-410501
63 | Borivili Branch 022-28010905/ | 75 | Alibag Branch 2141202158
Shop No.2, Ground floor, Sai Leela Co- 022-65681122 Shop No. 7&8, Alibag Pride Co.operative
Operative Premises Society Ltd., S.V.Road, Housing Society, C.T.S.No.780, K780,
Borivali (West), Mumbai:-400 092 733B/1, 733B/2, Mahavir Chowk -Gharat Ali
Road, At Alibag District -Raigad -402201
64 | Malad (East) Branch 022-65657595/ | 76 | Khopoli Branch 02192-268855
Shop No.25, Ground floor, ‘LEVELS’, 28748696 Shop No.3 Ground Floor, Jagannath 02192-269855
Building No.6, Khot Dongri, Rani Sati Marg, Complex, Survey No.3878(P), CTS No.3879,
Malad (East), Mumbai:-400 097. 3880, House No 64, 65, Bhanvaj Village,
Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad 410203.
65 | Kalamboli Branch 022-27422420 | 77 | Pimpri Branch 9765876667
Shop No. 13-14, Ground floor, Matruchhaya Shop No.5, 6 &7, Ground floor, Delux
Heritage CHS Ltd, Plot No.21, Sector-11, Fortune Building, Survey No.2520, 2521,
Kalamboli, Navi Mumbai-410 218 2521/1 to 22, Pimpri, Dist.Pune-411017
66 | Kanjurmarg Branch 022-25777273 | 78 | Sangali Branch 0233-2330372
Unit No. 2A, Wing No 2, Ground floor, Shop No 1, Gr Floor Mehta Arcade, 737, 0233-2320373
Saraogi Estate, Hanuman Silk Mills Ganapati Peth, Sangali -416416
Compound, L.B.S Marg, Kanjurmarg (West),
Mumbai:- 400 078.
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Kharbhav Branch 8149655353
House No. 1-A, Ground Floor, Kharbav,
Bhiwandi, Thane — 421 302. Branches open after 01.04.2018
80 | Mahape Branch 022-27781010 | 86 | Malad (W) Branch 28802998
Gala No.35, Gr Flr, Hasti Ind. Premises Ground Floor, Mayfair High End Retail, 28802999
Co-op Soc. Ltd, Plot No.R798, Mahape & New Era Talkies, S.V. Road, Malad (West),
Sawali Village, MIDC Navi Mumbai-400710 Mumbai 400064.
81 | New Panvel Branch 022-27460060 | 87 | Sakinaka Branch 022-28500234
Shop No. 3 & 4, ground Floor, Dhavalgiri 022-27460070 Unit No. G-3, Ground Floor, Sagartek
Building Plot No.11, Sector.11, Village New Plaza, Andheri Kurla Road, Sakinaka,
Panvel Taluka Panvel District Raigad . Mumai 400072
82 | Lokmat Square , Nagpur Branch 0712-2422422 | 88 | Digha Branch 7777025157
House No.521, Ground Floor, Badwaik Plot No. Gen 30, 30/1, Building A, Village
Complex, Wardha Road, Lokmat Square, Digha, Thane Belapur Road, Thane 400708
Nagpur-440 012
83 | Dharampeth , Nagpur Branch 0712-2545423 | 89 | Pen Branch 2143255633
Plot No. 222, Block No. G1, Ground Floor, Plot No. 119, Shop No. 14, 15, 26, Sharad
Corporate House No.341, Ram Nagar Road Pawar Bhavan, Pen Khopoli Road,
Dharampeth, Nagpur-440 010 Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad 402 107
84 | Nipani Branch 0833-8223544 | 90 | Shahu Putala Branch
House No. 14 E, Ground Floor, Old P. B. Plot No.77, Ward No.18/489, Parsik
Road, Ward No. 31, Nipani, Tal. Chikodi, Bhavan, Building No.119, The Ichalkaranji
Dist. Belgavi - 591 237 Co-Operative Industrial Estate Limited,
Kolhapur Road, Shahu Putala,
Ichalkaranji-416118
85 | Belgavi Branch 0831-242170 91 | Jaisingpur Branch
C.T. Survey No. 1049, A2, F. S. Plaza, City Survey No.1162/1163, Ground floor,
Khanapur Road, Tilakwadi, 9th lane, Main Road, Jaisingpur:- 416101
Belgavi - 590 006
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S el Name of the Bank GP Parsik Sahak(?/lrlim? gg":eLStgr;’eduled Bank)
A BRI Ucdl Address of Head Office Saha_karmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan
Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.
Aol BB Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015.
GG Date 26th March, 2015
e 3 SREeT gz | RBI Licence No. UBD.MH 639 P
ICGIE) Date 11th November, 1986
BRIEE Area of Operation Entire Maharashtra,Goa & Karnataka States
Jaiies Details As on 31st March, 2018
I PRIGARTE Total Branches including H.O. Head Offi(ie, 85 Branches & 6 Proposed
TR TR Branches.
IHRIE fo=afda Regular Members 93104
SAHABL (9) BoleR Nominal Members 5482
(1) Borrowers
(R) SR (2) Guarantors 4195
(Tinlac)

RIS 9P Hisas Paid Up Share Capital I 8313.96
TR forelt (*ha g sav) | Reserves Fund & Other Reserves | I 40062.43
TIq &) Saving Deposits 3 119188.03
Eﬂ?vg\é‘cﬁ Current Deposits 3 33192.85
Aqd Tl Fixed Deposits 3 200451.70
TR Tl Other Deposits 3 115.42
Bl Loans 3 220692.32
URUI 3RIhH am % of Priority Sector to 71.12%
o] G Total Loans
c\-scjoé e PBold JHT % of Weaker Section to Total Loan | 10.44%
Bof oof} Borrowing NIL
W Investment 3 147919.81
Ieh b THIUT Overdue Percentage 1.04%
A TadlT Gross NPA 2.58%
Je Tadiv Net NPA 0 (Zero)
3Ee aof Audit Classification "A"
Bl Profit 3 4304.58
Jhd Higdess Working Capital 3 424635.08
TR ATPH IO Total Staff 820
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with gp parsik
digital banking

* E-PAYMENT
* MOBILE BANKING

* BILL PAYMENT
* CHECK BALANCE

* SHOP ONLINE * ONLINE MOVIE
* FUND TRANSFER TICKET BOOKING

*ATM

Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605. Tel.: 022-25456500 / 6525
Email: helpdesk@gpparsikbank.com e Web.: www.gpparsikbank.com




